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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To the shareholders of
MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

Opinkan

Wi have audited the accompanying financial staterments of MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED [the Company), which comprise the
Statement of Financial Position as st 30 june 2023, the Statement of Profit or loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statemant of
Changas In Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the period fram 01 July 2022 to 30 Jume 2023, and a summary ol sipgnificant
sccounting policies and other axplanatory information.

in our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to explanations given to us, the accompanying financlal statements,
prepared in sccordance with International Finencial Reporting Standards {IFRSs), give a true and fair view of the finandial position of the
company &5 at 30 lune 2023 and of its financial parformance and cash flows for the perlod from 01 July 2022 to 30 June 2023 and
comply with the Companies Act, 1994 the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2070 and ather applicable laws and regulations,

Basis for Opinlon

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intematignal Standard on Auditing (154s) as adopted by the institute of Chartersd
Accourtants of Bangladesh (ICAB), Our responsibllities under those standards are further described In “Auditors responslbilities for the
audit of the financlal statements” section of our repart

We are independent of the Company In accerdance with the Intermnational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Coda) that are retevant o our audt of the financizl statemants in Bangladesh and we have fulfited our
other othical responskbilities in sccordance with these requinements and the [E5BA Code.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtalned Iy sfficlent and nppropriate 1o provide a basls for our audit oplnien,

Emphasis of Matters

1. While computing Gratuity Liability, The requirement of IA5-19 about creating Provision on the basls of Actuarial computation has not
been followed. The company maintaing & funded Gratuity schame for its parmanént employees in accordance with Gratulty rules &
provision as on 30 June 2023 s Tk, 75,278,877 in note 18

2. As peer LAS-36 Para-09 "An entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether there iz any Indication that an asset may be
impairad. i any such indication adsts, the entity shall estimate the recoverable amount of the asset”. Here the company did not make
any Impairmaent test as per provision of IAS-36

3. As per FRC notification-146/FRC/S5/2020/251 requires conversion of share money deposit into equity within & months from the date
of deposit, But share money deposit of TK. 116,061,862 appearing in note 15 has not been convertad into eguity.

Key Audit Matters

Koy audit matters are those mattess thal, in the auditors” professional judgment, were of most significance in the audit of the lnancial
statements for the year ended 30 June 2023 These matters, and any comments we make on the results of our procedures thereon,
ware addressed in the context of our sudit of the financial statemants as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provids & separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our sudit addressed the matter is provided
ir that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements sectlon of our
report, including in relation 1o these matters Accordingly, our audit Included the performance of procedures desligned to respond to
aur sssessmant of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. The rosults of our audit procedures, Including the
procedures performed to address the matiers balow, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the sccompanying financial statemants.
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Refer to note 26.02 and 3.14.

The key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Aevenue recognition has significant and wide
influgnce ar financial statements.

Crar audit procedures in this area included, among others:

Reveriue i recognised when the smounts and
the related costs are reliably measured, and the
perfarmance obligation i+ completed through
ipassng of contred to the customers. Revenus
from the sale of goads is recognized when the
company has delivered products 1o the
customens and control has passed. The sales of
the Company are derived from factones and
varous depots located acrass the coundry with
relativiely transactions of small amaunis. As a
result, to obtain sufficient audit evidence,
magaitude of audit work and fetourts - are
requiresd.

- We understood, evaluated and validated the key tontrois related to the Company’s
sales process from end to end, from contracts spproval and sign-off, recording of sales,
all thee way through cash receipts and customers’ outstanding balances.

= Wi tested the completaneds of journal entries compared ta financial statements and
whather if there is any sxception existed that the debit accounts of sales recognition
were nat related to cash-and bank, trade receivable.

We identified revenue recognition es & key
audit mattér becouse revenu 18 one ol the key
performance indicators of the Company and
therefore there i an inheremt risk of
manipulation of the timing of recogmition of
revenue by management o meet specific
tirgels or sxpectations,

We focused on the proper cut-off of sales 1o
[the Company’s customers due to the fact that
the documents of conflrming the acceptance of
the products were provided by numenouk
customers based in different locations, There is
o sk of differences between the timing of
acceptance of the prodiucts by the Company’s
customers and when revenus was recorded.
Accordingly, there could be potential
misstatemnents that these revenue transactions
are not recognised In the proper reporting
pariods.

- We comducted substantive testing of revenue recorded over the year using sampling
technigues, by examining the relevant supporting documents including sales invalces
and challans. In addition, we confirmed certain customens’ receivable batances at the
reporting dote, selected on a sample basis by considering the amounts outstanding|
with those custorners.

« Furthermore, we tested the sales fransactions recognized shortly before and after the
reporting date, including the sales retwrns (if any) recorded after that date, to examine
whether sales transactions were recorded In the cormect reporting penods.

{LAS -16 : Property, plant and equipment

Reler to note 4 and 3.02

The key audli matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

The company has large amount and numbers of
property, plant and sguipment tems, Due to
technological and time obsolesconca the
iMpalrTnEnL may EXists.

Owr audit procedures in this area included,

Song others:

- &ssegsing the consistency of methodotogies use for depreciation of asset & we also rg]
ewiculate the depreciation by using spplicable rate which is used by company & also
se appropeiste disciowire have bean given for PPE as per 1AS16.

« Chacking, on a sample basis , the accuracy and relevance of the accounting of PPE by
management; and

- For selected samples, parforming physical verification of assets to confirm axistence:
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IAS-12 : Recognition and measurement of deferred taxes

Rifer to note 19 and 3.12.02

Thi kiry audit matter How the matter was addredsed bn our audit

The Company recognizes deferred  taxes|Cur audit procedures in this area included, among others:
ralating 1o property, plant and equipment,
Right of use asset and Gratuity which are very
complex in nature,

Ay wieh sccounting for defermed taxes involves
management judgment in developing estimates|

UL o S et e 8 - Using our own tas specialists to evaluate the tax bases and Company’s tax strategy.
asseis the adequacy of tax provision. Henos, we
considered this to be a k=2y aodit matier,

As such accounting for deferred taxes invoves| | ¢ o aning the adequacy of the finandial statements disclosures, Including disclosures
management judgmeant in developing estimates of assumptions, judgments and sersitivities.

of tax ewposures and contingencies in order to
atsess the adeguacy of tax provislon. Hence, we
conzidered this tobe a key audit matter

- hssessed the design, implementation and operating effectivensss of key controls in
respect of the Company's prociss of recognition of deferred toxes;

- Astessed the sccuracy and completensass of deferred tax; and

Reporting on other information

Management is responsible for the ather information, The other information comprlses the infarmation Included In the annual report,
bt does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon, The draft annual report is expected to be made
available 1o us after the date of this auditor’s report but before finalizatkon of the annual report.

Qur opinipn on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon

In connection with our swdit of the financlial statements, our respansibility is to read the other information Identified above when it
becomes avallable and, In doing so, consider whether the other information & materially inconsistent with the financisl statements or
mir knowledpe obtsined In the audit or otherwise appears 1o be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report before finalization, if we conclude that there is 2 material misstatemnent therein, we will communicate
the matter 1o those chargad with governance of the Company so that the martar is duly addressed in the annual report

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management 1= responsibie for the preparation and fair presentation of these financiat statements of the Company in accordancs with
Intgrnational Financial Reporting: Standards ((FRSs), the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020 and other
sppiicable lows and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statemants that are free from material misstatement, whether die to fraud or erros.

in prepanng the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the goirg concern basls of accounting unless management either
intends te liguidate the Company or 1o ceass operations, or has no reallstic alternative but to do so.

Thowe charged with governance are reiponsible far averies|ng the Company’s financial reporting process,

Auditors’ Responsibilities far the Audit of the Financlal Statements

Our objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issee an suditors’ repont that includes cur opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high
lmvel of assurance, but is nat a guarantes thet an sudit conducted in accordance with 1543 will always detect 8 materlal misstaterment
when It esists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
repsonably be expected to Influence the economic decleons of users taken on the basis of the financlal statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with 15As, we exarcise professional judgment and maintain professional skeptielsm throughout the
audit. We also:

{a) Identify and assess the risks of matersl misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responshes to those rlsks, and obtain sudit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls
fur our opinion. The risk of not detecting 2 material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one rewlting from error,
a3 fravd may Invalve eollusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misreprasentations, of the override of Imernal control.

(b} Cbtain an understanding of intgrnal control relevant to the sudit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, bt not for the purpese of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal conirol.

le] Evaluate the appropriatensess of accounting policies used and the ressonableness of accounting estimates and refated disclosures
made by management.

id} Conclude on the appropnateness of managemant's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a materlal uncertalnty exists related to evenls or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to cantinue a3 a going cancern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attent/on in our
auditors' report to the refated disclosures in the financial stastements ar, if such disclosures are (nadequate, to madify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up o the date ol our suditors’ report. However, future svents or
conditions may cause the Company 1o cease 10 continue as 3 going congern.

je] Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and cantent of the financial statements, Including the disclosures, and whether the
financial tatements represent thi underlying transactions and events in & manner that achieves fair presentation.

i) Obtain sufficlent appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Company to express an opinion on the financlal statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the audit. We remain solely responsible for cur audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the sudit and
significant mudit findings, including any significant deficiencles in internal control that we ldentify dur|ng our audit

We communicate with those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
auf Independencs, and where spplicable, related wafeguards

We determine those matters, from the matters communicated with those charged with governance, that were of most significance in
thie it of the financial statemants of the cument perod and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe thess matters in our
auditors’ report unless law or regulation predudes pubfic disciosure about the matter ar when, in extremely rare drcumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated In our report because the adverse conseguences of doing o would reasanably
be expected to cutwelgh the public mterest benafits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
in accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020, we also repoart the following:

i]  we have obtalned all the information and explanstions which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof,

@] In pur opinlon, proper baoks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from ouwr
axamination of those books;

i) the statement of financial pesition and staterment of profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in
agreement with the books of account and retusfia; and

iw)  the expenditore incurred was fior the purposes of the Company’s business.

Eirm Name : Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co. Hussaln Farhad & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountanis
Registration No. : AJTE/ICAR-T2 4/452/ICAR. B4

Signature of the auditor

e

Name of the auditor ammad Shahewd FCA Portner

B Earoliment Ko (1016 ICAB Enroliment No :O7 73
FRC Enrallment No: CA-001-52 FRLC Enrofiment No: CA-001-136
GV No. 1 Z311111016A5258852 23111107 79A5952126
Place : (Chattogram Chattogram
Dats : 11 Nowvember 2023 11 November 2023
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MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED
Statement of Financlal Position
Az at 30 June 2023
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Note{s) Taka Taka
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 4 1.295.713.377 1,400,073,298
Right of use assets 5 11,728,105 31,296,446
Capital Waork-in-Prograss [ 266,462 628 197,076,949
Lang Term Investment (FOR) 7 9,267,190.273 B,026,407,558
Total Non-Current Assets 10,851,094,383 9,655,554,291
Current Assets
Short Term [nvestments -Depreciation Fund B 1,512.910,245 1,436,779,672
Showt Term Investments (FDR) 9 10,101,433,780 11,438, 718.600
Inventones 10 14,854 852 873 9,758,399,713
Trade and Other Aecelvables 11 24,121,147,616 14,101,718,935
Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments i 3,163,035,5749 1,582,2659,582
Cash and Cash Equlvalents 13 43 703,857,210 313,623, 865,212
Total Current Assets 96,457,237.303 72,341,755,718
TOTAL ASSETS 107,308,331,686 $1,997,610,008
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Share Capital 14 1,082,161,080 1,082,161,080
Share Money Depoait 15 116,061,862 116,061,862
Ganaral Resarve 16 15,805.000.048 14,355,000.048
Depreciation Fund Reserve 17 218,180,701 180,322,077
Rotained Earnings 4,122,746,959 3,131,149 885
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 21,644,150,650 18,845,994,956
Non-Current Liabilities
Defined Banefit Qbligations - Gratuity 18 15,2 7TB.BTT 92,490,626
Deferred Tax Liabllities 19 56,720,078 48,909,632
Long Term Bormowing 0 123,359,576 135,001,246
Legse Il abilities - non-gurrent partion 5.01.03 4,845,144 14,863,479
Total Non-Current Uiabifities 260,243,675 291,264,983
Current Liahilities
Short Term Borrowing 1 50,693,218 39.091.548
Crediors and Accruals b £3,634,815.385 61,698,012.095
Lease |labilitles - current portion 5.01.03 10,018,335 10,515,491
Prosision for WPPF and Welfare Fund 23 304,213 644 208,300,580
Unelaimed Dividand 24 88,752,327 12,742,781
Income Tax Payable 5 1,315 444,452 891,687,165
Tatal Current Liabilities 85,403 937,361 62,860,350,070
Total Liabilities B5,664,181,036 63,151,615.053
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 8
MNet Asgets Value (NAYV) Per Share 33 200.01 174.15

The annesed notes 1 to 53 form integral part of these financial statements.
and were approved by the Board of Directors on 0B November 2023

@'ﬁ 639...0 and were si alf by:

Campany Secretary General Manager (A& F) Managing Diractor
A3 per our annesed report of same date.

Svunn. UGPren

Hussain Farhad & Cao.,

Director

Directar

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.

Charered Accounmnts Chortered Accountonts
DPVC: 231111101 5A5258852 DVC: 23111107 7T9A5952 126
Place: Chartogram Place: Chattogram i
2 11 November 2023 Diste: 11 November 2023 ' ke
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MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehendive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2013
01 July 2022 to 01 July 2021 to
30 june 2023 30 June 2022
Note{s) Taka Taka

Gross Earnings on Petrolewm Products 26 2.610.586,751 2,158 142 666
Net Operstional Galn / [Loss) 2603 218,770,342 133,158,954
Net Earnings on Petroloum Products 1.830,357,093 1,331,301,620
Other Dperating Income 2605 347,732,133 243,332 839
Total Income 3,178,089,226 1,574,634,459
Operating Expenses
Administrative, Selling and Distribution Expenses 2 (L172,613,131) (1,165.310.804)
Financial Expenses 8 (97,299,184 {119.175.632)
interest Expernses through BPC % (155,122, #03) {151,002 193)

{1,429,034,518) (1,935,483, 629]
Total Operating Profis 1,749,054, 708 1,139,145, 830
Nom.gperating Income 30 4335 218,165 3,026.873. 767
Net Profit Before WPPE WE 6.084,272.873 4.166,019,557
Comribulion (o Workers' Profit Pammicipation and Wellare
Fund @ 5% on net profit i) (304,113,644] (208 300.980)
Net Profit Bafore Income Tax 5,780,059,229 3,957,718.617
Incame faa {eappenses ) wenefity
Current Tas T (1.350,851,469) {792 786,251}
Deferred Tax 14 7,810, 848) 418,673

(1.358,661,915) (792.,367.57H)

fet Profit After Tax Transferred to Retained Earmings

Other Comprehensive income
Hems that will never be reclassified to profit or loss
mems that arg or may be reclassifiod to profit or koss

ﬂ:& ﬁm.ssl.m

4,421,397,314 3,165,351,039
3 20,86 2925

Director
Az per gur anneked report ol same dale

Sﬂ)un.rm m
Hussain Farhad & Co,
Chartered Accouniants

DVE: 23111107 79A5952126

Tatal Comprehensive Income
Earnings per share (EPS)

The annexed netes 1 to 53 form integral part of these financial statements,
and were approved by the Board of Directors on 08 November 2023
and were signed on ks behall by

Cnmpllwlﬂrm General Manager (A & F) Managing Director

Khan Wahab Shafligus Rahman & Co.
Chargéred Accounions

DV 2211111016A5258852

Place; Chattogram
Date: 11 November 2023

Place: Chattogram
Date 11 November 2023
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MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 june 2023
Amount in Taka
General Depreciation Fund
13
Share Capltal > Share Money Depoilt " Retained Earnings Total Equity
Ealsnoe as on 1 July 2021 1082 161,080 13.755,000,048 116,061,862 107 058 647 2. 7TA3.567.500 17,303 885,537
Cach Dividend Paid during the Year (1,623,341 630} 11633 241 620
Translerred to General Reserve 1, 100,000, 000 {1,100, 000, 000
Trantherred to Depreciation Fund Rewive 53,227,430 {53,227 430)
Het Praflt after Tax for the Year 202 1-2022 3,165,351,03% 3,165,351,039
Balance as at 30 June 2022 1,082,161,080 14,355,000,048 116,061,862 160,322,077 3,132,449,889 16,845,994,956
Balance as on 1 July 2022 1.082.161,080 14,355 000,048 116.061,362 150,322,077 3,132,445, 889 13,845,954, 350
Cash Dividend Pabd during the Year (1,623,241 G20) [1,623,241,620)
Transterred 1o General Reserve 1,450,000, 000 {1,450,000,000)
Transterred to Depreciation Fund Resarve 57 858,674 (57858 634]
Nel Profit sfter Tax for the Year 2022-7023 = 4,421,397 314 4,421,397.314
Balance as at 30 June 2023 1,082,161,080 15,805,000,048 116,061,862 218,180,701 4,422,746,959 21,644,150,650
The annexed notes 1 1o 53 form integral pant of these financial statemants.
and were spproved by the Board of Directors on O Novembe: 2023
and were signad on ity bahalf by:
L]
e Seon ik
Campany Secretary General Manager (A & F) Managing Director Dirsctor Director
s
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MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2023
01 July 2022 to D1 July 2021 to
30June0?3 2~ 30june0d3
Motefs) Taka Tuka
A, Operating Activities
Cash Recetved from Cuslomens 50.01 314,097 808,588 217,561,103 836
Cash Faid to Suppliers, Employees and Others 50.02 {305, 968,014, 450| {202,606, 718,555)
Cash from operation #,125,754,138 14,954, 385,261
Cash Received frem Non-Operating income 50.03 4,335,218, 165 3,026,873, 767
Cash Fayment for Financial Expenses 50,04 (255.831.857) (369,124,147}
income Tax Padd 50.05 {1,380,436,672) (327 004,183
Net Cash Generated by Operaling Activities. 10,828,743,774 16, 785,020,723
B, Investing Activities
Capital Expenditures 5101 {208,802,755] {117,853,782)
Liang term Investm ents 5102 11,240,782 675] (5,025 469, 343)
Short term Investments 5L 1 JEI‘IE,HD 473 672,407
Met Cash Used in Investing Acthvities {112,300,610) (4.719,650,618)
C. Financing Activities
Payment agaiist Right of Use Assel 52.01 (11.105,021) (11,105,028
Dividend Paid 1o share holder 502 {1,621.311,000) {1,619, 781, 166)
{Deposited)/ Adjustment t0 TMSF Fund 5203 (4,038,145} {74,615 089)
Met Cash Used In Financing Activities (1,636,455,166) {1,705,501,276)
0. Met increase of Cash and Cash Equivatents during the year [A+B+C) 9,079,987,998 10,359, 868,829
£ Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 13,623.869,213 23,264,000,383
F. Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents (D+E) 42, 703,857,210 33,673,869,212
Met Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS) ] 100.07 155.11

Thar annexed notes 1 1o 53 form integral part of these financial tatements.
and were approved by the Board of Directors on 08 November 2003
apd wore Ugned on ik behall by:

%’" 5e0~0 @ ool (W

Company Secretary General Manager (A & F) Managing Dirsctor Diroctor Director
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MEGHNA PETRCLEUM LIMITED
HNotes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 30 June 2023

100 THE REPORTING ENTITY
1.01  Legol form of enterprise

Meghna Petealeum Limited (horeinafier referred to a5 the compary) was incorporated in Bangladesh on 27 December, 1977 i
o Private Limited Company. All but six shares of the Company are held by the Bangladesh Petroleam Carporation (hereinafter
referred to as BRC). Subsequently, It was converted Into a Publie Limlted Company on 29 May 2007 vide speclal resolution dated
29 May 2007 undher the Companies Act 1994, As resolved in the Board of BPC, the present bwner of the shares, and alio as per
resplution taken in the EGM, the Company shall off ioad 12 000,000 ordinary shares of Tk 10 each to the general public /
Institutians at market price In accordance with regulation S of Slock Exchange (direct listing) regulations 2006, the Depasitory
Act 1999 and reguiations issued there under. The shares wene floated for public offering on 14 lanuary 2008,

The registered office and principal place of Business of the company |s located at 58-59, Agrabad Commercial Area, Chattogram,
Bangladesh
1.02 Mature of the business

The activities of the Company compeise the procurement, stofage and marketing of Petroleum products and Lubricants,
gitumen, Liguefied Petraleum Gas (LPG) and Battery Water in Bangladesh,
2.00 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

101 Statement of compllance
The Financial Stat=ments have besn prépared In accordance international Finandal Reporting Standards |[FRSs}, the Companies
Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020, relevant guldilings issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Cormemission| BSEC), Financial Reporting Act 2015 and other apphicable lews and regulations. The titles and format of these
financial statements follow the reguirements of IFRSs which are 1o some extent different from the requirement of the
Companies Act 1984, However, such differences are not matarial and, in the view of management, IFRSs titles and format ghve
belter presentation to the shareholders,

n 18 December 2017, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAS) has adopted International Financial
feporting Standards isued by the International Accounting Standards Board as IFRSs. As the ICAB previously adopted such
standards a3 Bangladesh Financial Reparting Standards without any modification, this recent adoption will not have any impact
on the flnanclal statements ol the Campany going forward.
202 Basis af reporting

The financial statements are prepared and presented for external usirs by the company in accordance with identified finoncial
reporting framework. Prosentation hat been made in compliance with the requinements of 145 1 - “Presentation of Financial
Statements . The financial stalements comprise of:

a) A statement of fingncial position as at 30 June 2023,

b} Astatement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 20323,

g} A statement of changes In equity for the year ended 30 Jusie 2023

dj A statiement of cash Nows for the year ended 30 June 2023,

) Notes, comprising 3 sumanary of dgnificant accounting poficies and explanatory information.

Further more, 25 per 145 1, the financial statements comparathe infesmation and a siatement of financial position as at the
teginming of the preceding peried (in case of restatement) and also the disclosure of assets and labilithes under current and non
current classification separately,

203 Other regulatory compliances

The Company Is also requined to camply with the following major laws and regulations alang with the Companies Act, 1994
a) The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 & The income Tax At 2023
b The Income Tax Rules, 1984

) The Valie Added Tax snd Supglementary Duty Act, 2012

d] The Value Added Tae and Supplementary Duly Aules, 2016
#) The Securities and Exchange Qrdinance, 1969

fi The Securities and Exchange Fules. 2020

£] The Customs Act, 1963

h) Bangladesh Labour Law, 2006

[} Securities and Exchangs Commission Act, 1993

204 Authorization lor issue

Thie financial statements for the yesr epded 30 June 2023 have been authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 08
Movernber 2023,

10
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105 Basis of measuremant
The Financial Statements have been prepared on golng cancern basis under the historical cost convention,

206 Functionsl and presantatlon currency
The financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BOT) which i the Company's functional currency. All financial
Information presented |n B0 Taks has been rounded off (o the nearest integer BD Taka except when otherwlss indicated.

207 Cash Flows Statement
statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with 1A5-7 “Statement of Cash Flows™ and the cash flows from
operating acthities have been presented under direct method, A reconciliation of net income or net profit with cash flows from
operating actlvities making adjustments for non-cash itemd, for non-operating tems and for the net changes in operating
accruals as perrequirement of Sscurities and Exchange Rules 2020

L08 Going contermn
The Company has adequate resoufces Lo contines its cperation for the foresseable future and hence, the financial statements

have been prepared on o gaing concern bisks, Ay per Management's assessment thare are no materisl uncerainties related 10
events or conditions which may cast significant doutt upon the company’s ability to continue going concern.

209 Reporting pericd
These financial statements of the company cover ong year from 1luly 2022 to 30 june 2023 and i followed consistantly.

210 Applicable accounting standards
This followdng 1A% and IFISs are applicable for preparation and reporting of the Financial Statements for the period under

oy |ew:

s -1 Presantation of Financial Statements

A5 -2 Inventones

AS -7 Statemnents of Cagh Flows

AS -8 Aecounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
s -10 Events atter the reporting Period

W5 12 Incame Taxes

a5 - 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

A5 - 23 The Eflects of Changes in Foreign Eachange Rates
as-73 Porrowing Cost

IAS - 24 Related Party Disclosuras

A5 - 33 Earnings Per Share

145 -36 [msairment of Assets

S - 37 Provisions, Contingent Uabllities and Contingent Avsets
IFRS-7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

IFRS-9 Financial Instruments

IFRS- 15 Reveriue from Contract with Customers

IFRS- 26 LEdses

211  Use of estimates and judpments

The preparation of the Fnanclal Sttements |4 bn conformity with 1AS and [FRS required management o moke judgments,
estimates and sssumplions that affect the application of socounting poficies aad the reported amounts of aisets, labilities,
income and expenses Eslimates and underfining assumptions are reviewsd on an ongoing basis and sctual results may differ
from these estimates,

The estimates and underiining assumpiions are based on past experience and various other factors that are befieved o be
reasonable under the crcumstances, tha result of which form the basis of making judgment about the carmying value of assets
and liabilities that are nat readily apparent from other sources, Actual results may differ from these estimates.

in particutar, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting
poliches that have the most significant elfect an the amounts recognized n the financial statements is included In the following

notis:
Note 4 ; Property, Plant and Equipment
Note 5 | Right to use of Lease
Note 10 | Inventories
Mate 11 { Trade and Other Recelvables
Nate 18 : Definod Bonafit Obligations - Gratuity
Note 19 : Deferred Tax Liabllites
Rote 25 { Ingarne Tax Payable
F T oy
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213 QOlassification of current and non-current

Thiz Company presents assets and labiities in the statement of firancial position based on current/non-current classification
An asset ks current when it is:
- Especied 1o be reallzed or Inténded Lo sold ar eonsumed in the normal operating cycle
= Held primurily for thie purpose of trading
- Expected Lo be realized within twelve menths after the reporting period
Or,
Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchangsd or used to settle a lability for at least twebve months after
" the repoiting period
ANl other assets are classified ay Aon-current.
& liability s current when:
= It s expected to be seitied in the narmal operating cydle
- It &5 held primarily for the purpase of trading
= It B due to be settlad within twalve manths after the reparting period
Or,
= There is no unconditional right (o defer the settiement of the kability for at |east twelve months after the reporting period
The company classifies all other Kabliithes & non-current
Deferred fan assets and Habilities are dassified 23 non-current assets and |labilities.

213 Comparative Information and reclassification

Comparntive infarmation has been disclosed for all numirical Information in the financisl statements and also the narrative and
descriptive information when it is relevant for understanding of the current period financial statements. To facilitate
comparison, certaln relevant balances pertaining to the previpus period have been rearranged/reclassified wherever
considered necessary to contorm 1o current periods presentation,

300 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Thix specific accounting policies calected mnd applied by the Company’s management for significant transactions and events
that have material effect within the framework of IAS-1 "Presentation of Financinl Statemants®, in preparation and presentatson
of financial statements have been consistently applled throughout the year and were also consistent with those wied in earlier
yEars

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, these accounting policles are set out below In one placy a3 prescribed
by the 1AS1 “Presentation of Financlal Smtements™. The recommendations of 185-1 relating to the format of financial
statements were also taken into full condidération for lair presentation.

Sot out below is an index of the significant sccounting policies, the details of which are avallable on the following:

30 Consssiency

EX ) Property, glant and eguipment
103 Capital work-in-progross

3.04 Leaes

3.05 Inventorii

3.06 Financial assets

oy Fiivancial labiithes

ins Impairment

1.09 Share capital

i General relare

ER b Employes benefits

2 Taxatian

313 Provision:, contingent llabilliles and contingent assets
ER Bevenie

315 Other income - non-oporating
316 Opecating Segments

117 Earnings per share (EPS)

118 Forelgn currency Lransaciions
10208 Deprecintion Fund

319 Events after The reporting period
3.0 General

101 Consistency

Unlieds otherwite stnted, the accounting poficies and melhods of computation used (n preparation of Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 June 2023 are consistent with those policies and methods adopted in preparing the Financial Satements for
the year ended 30 June 2022,
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3.01 Property, plant and egulpment
3.02.01 Recognition and measuriEment

itemns of property, plant and squipment, excluding reehold land are initially aceounted for ar cost less depreciation over their
expected useful fves in accordance with 1AS-16 Propertly, Plant and Equipment.

Thi cost of an kem property, plant and egulpment comprises its purchase price, import dutiesiif any) and non-refundable
tawes (after deducting trade discount and retates) and any other expenditures that are directly sttributable to the acquisition of
the assets and (o bringing the assets 1o the location aad condition necessary for it 1o be capabie of aperating in the intended by
management, The cost of sell constructed finstalled assets includes the cost of materials used and direct labor and any cother
costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the working condition for its intended use and the cost of dismantfing and
removing the [tems and restoring the sité on which they are located.

Parl of an item of property, plant and equipment having differsent usetul lives, are accountad for 83 separate itemd (major
compoments) of praperty, plant and equipment.

1.02.02 Subsequent costs

Thi cost of replacing or upgrading part of an lem of propery, plant and equipment Is recognized In the carrying amount of the
wem i it i probabie that the future benefit embadied within the par will fiow to the company and its eost can be measured
reliably. The costs of the day to day wervicing of property, plant and aquipment are recognized in profit or loss a3 incurred.

3.02.03 Depreciation

Depreciation s recognised n the statement of profit or Ioss and other comprehensive income on a stratght-line basly over the
estimated uselul lves of each item of propery, plant and equipment including leased assets escepl freehold land and land
deveiopments, Freehoid Land and land developrments and capltal work-in progeeis afe not depreciated.

Cepreciation of an assel begins when it |5 @vailable for use, Le. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it 1o be
capable of operating in the manner intended by managemen|. Depreciation of an asuet ceades at earkier of the date that the
assel is classified as held for ssfe In sccordance with IFRS 5 and the date that the asset s derecognized. The depreclation
method used reflects the pallemn (0 which the sy sconamic Benelits are consumed by the entity. Alter considering the
useful life of assats as per 18516 “Property, plant and equipment™, the annual depreciation have been applied equel 1o
allocation of total cost over useful ife of assets which is considered reasonable by the management.

The principal anmual rates wre a8 follows:

Rates of depreciation

Catogary of Asiets

%)
Bulldings 8.6
Plant & Machinery fi.6
Vehide -2
Furniture snd Fixiure b6
Filiing and Service Statkon Facilites BB
04l Tanker & Floating Equipment -8
storage Tanks 6.5
Computer & Accessones n
Equlpment and Fittings. 6.6
Sundry Plants b6

Depreciation methods and vssful lves are reassessed ot the reporting date and adjusted || wherever reguired.
Upin retinemend of aiiets, the cost and related accumuloted depeeciation are eliminated from the accounts and resulting gain
o hoss is charged or crediled bo statemant of profit or loss and other comprehansive income,

3.02.04 Depreciation Fund

al Meghna Petroleum Lmbted depreciation fund was formed on 10 October 2019 as per direction of Energy & mineral
resources Memorandum No- 28.00.000.023.01.008. 18-356 dated 24th December 2018 and BPC Memorandum No-
ZR.03.0000.00.024.08.052. 18- 297 dated 30 lanuary 2019 and subssquently approved by the Meghna Petroleum Limited
Poard of Directors in their Board Meeting No. 579 held on 25 August 2019 (17th on 2019) with effect from 01 July 2018,

b} The objective af the fund is to sceumulate the depreciation chargad to the assets of the company in 2ach financial year and
use the fund for replacoment of depreciated Assetls] / Procurement fAcquisition of new asset(s) fnew plant [ new business,

c) Fve percent of the intome of the fund are distributed among the employees and workers who are in aetlve service of the
company egqually
d] Income of the fund are not distributable to the shareholders of Meghna Petroleum Limited.

2] Meghna Petrofeum Limitad depreciation fund has been made a5 per the resoiution of the meeting of the Board of Directors
of the Meghna Petroleum Limitad heid on 25 August 2018 and mesting ne- 579 (17th of 2008},

f 1\.
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103  Capltal work-In-progress

Property, plant and eguipment under construction/scquisition is acoounted for as capital work-in-progress  until
construction/acguisition is completed and measured at cost.

308 Leases
AL Ingeption of a contract, the company assess/determines whether the contract is or coniaing a lease. A contract i or eontains
# leaie Il the contract conveys the right to contrel the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. At inception or on a reassesoment of an arengement that contains & lease, the entity separates payments and
other canvderations required by the arrangement into those Tor the lease and those for other slements on the basis of their
redative Tair values,

i} Asa Lessee
The company recognizes a right-of-use and a lease Habllity at the |ease commencement date. The right-of-use astet s
initinlly muasured st codt, which comprises the initlal amaount of the lease ability odjusted for any lease payment made st
of before the commuoencament date, plus any initial direct cost incurred and an ectimate of the cost to dismantie and remove
the underlining assely or 10 restore the underfining asset or the site on which it is located.

The right-of wse asset s subsequently depreciited using the stralght-line mithod frem the commencement date to the end
of the lease term unless the kzase transfers ownership of the underfining sssets to the company by the end of the lease term
orf the coat of the right-of-ute asset reflects that the company will exercise the purchase option. in that case, the right-af-
use asset will be depreciated over the useful ife of the underiining asset, which is determined on the same basis as those of
property plant and egquipment,

The |ease llability & Inktially meassred i the present value of thie lease paymenls that are not pald il the commencemeni
date, discounted eting the interest rate. the company uses its bormowing rate as the discount rate.

) Az & lessor
There & neither an agreement o7 3 contract that containg a léase a5 & lessod and ® nol reguirad 1o make any sdjustments
an transitions to IFRS 16 “Leases™ for leases inowhich it acts as a lessor,

305 lnventories
Hature of inventories
inventories comprise petroleum products, lubricants, LPG, bitumen, receptacies and stores and spares stc.
WValuation of inventories

Inventories are measured 3¢ lowes of cost and net reafizable value in sccordance with WAS-2 “inventories™, Net realizabies valus
is based on estimated solfing price in the ordinary cowrse of business less any further costs expected to be incurmed to make the

“I-Er
Basis of valuation are a5 follows:
Catpgory Basls of valuation
Weighted Average Cost or ERL Transfer Price or net realizable value
Pt MR whichever is lower,
Other Products and Stora & Spares - ‘Welghted Average Cost

306 Financial sssets

The company initlally récognires raceivables and deposits on the date that they are originated. All other financial assety are
recognized initially on the wrade date. which s the date the company becomes & party to the contraciual prowisions of the
instroment.

The company derecognizes o financial asset when thie contraciusl rights to the cash Mows from the asset espire, or It transters
the rights to receive the contractual cash fows on the financlal asset in @ tramsaction in which substantially all the risks and
rewares of awtership of the financlal asset ane transfered,

Financial assets include Short Term investments, Trade and Other Recenvables, Advances, Deposits and Prepayments and Cash
and cash equivalents

3.06.01 Trade and other receivables

Arcounts and other jscelvablos are initially recognized ot cost which ks the fair value of the consideration given in return. After
initiai recognition, these are carred at cost less impairment losses, if @0y, due to un-collectability of any amount 5o recognired.

Provision for doubtful debts is made based an the company policy, Bad debis are written off on consideration of the status of
individual debtars.

18 !,: HFC- : !
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1.06.02 Short term investmeants

shart term investiments nclude Flued Deposits Recelpts (FORY) whicl are held with varkous banks in the name of the Company
fior more than Three manths, These FORs are renewed upon maturity ai thé optlon of the company.

1.06.03 Advances, deposits and prepaymants
Advances are |nitially measured ot cost. Alter initinl recognition, advances are carried at cost less deductions, sdjustments or
charges to other account heads such as property, plant and eguipment, inventory or expenses.
Deposits ane measurad ot payment value.
Propayments. are initidlly measured wt cost. After inltial recognition, prepayments are carried at cost less charges to prolit or
Iass,

1.06.04 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash eguivalents coinprise cath n hind, cash at bank and short notice deposit (SND) are held with various banks for
less then 3 manths, highly Bguld investments that are readily convertibie to @ known amount of cash, and that are subject 1o an
insignificant risk of chamges in value.

107 Financial Rabilitles

The company recognizes all financial iabifities on the trade date which is the date the company becomes a8 party to the
contractunl oblgations of the imitrument. The company derecognizes @ financial lobility when its contractual obligations are
discharged, cancelled or expired. Financial liabllities comprise Trade Creditors and other financial obligstions.

3.07.01 Creditors sod scoruals
The company recognizes a financinl Nability when it contractual obligations arising from past events are certain and the
settlement of which is expected to result in 2n outflow fram the campany of resources embodying economic benefits,

108 Impairment
1.08.01 FAnancial assets
Financial assets nol carried at foir value through prolil of loss are sssessed at each reporting date to determine whether there i
obipctive evidence that it s impaired, A Mnanclal asset & impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has cccuned
after the Initial recognition of the asset and that the loss event had o negative effect on the estimated future cash Nows of that
assel that can be estimatid reliably.
3.08.02 Mon-finandz! assets

The carrying amounts of the eompany's non-financial assets, other than inventorigs and deferred lax assets are reviewed at
each reporting date to determine whether thers it any indication of impairment. If any such Indication axists then the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its related
cash-generating unit {CGU) excesds ts estimated recovernble amount,

109 Shars capital

Paid-up-capital represents total amount contributed by the shareholders and bonus shares issued by the company Lo the
ordinary shareholders. Incremiental costs disectly attributable to (he issue of ordinary shares are recognized as expansies as and
when incurrad, Holders of ordinary thares are entitied to recalve dividends as declared from time to time and are entitied 1o
vote 31 shareholders’ mestings. In the event of a winding up of the company, ordinary shareholders rank after ali othar
shareholders. Creditors are fully entlibed (o any precesds of Bguldation before all shareholders,

110 General reserve
Tha general reserve B created from time to time by transferring profits from retained earnings to meet future known or
unknown reguirements. Az thie general reserve is created by a transfer from one comporent of equity to ancther and is not an
item of ather comprehensive income. items included in the general reserve will not be reclassified subsequently 1o profit or
Iﬂ.’ir
311 Employee benefits
The Company maintains both defined contribution plan and defined benafllt plan for its eligible permanent amployem.
Employees are covered under the Groug Insurance Scheme.
3.11.01 Defined contribution plan
The Company maintaing o recognited provident fund @ 10% of basic pay (Egually contributed by employee & employer) for all
efigible permanedt employess. The said fund is managed by the Board of Trustees.
1.11.02 Defined benefit plan

The Company operates i recopnized funded gratulty scheme Tor its permanent employees. The said fund i managed by the
Board of Trusiees

| Service length Payment basls
Iil.-is than Fve (5] yean Hil
{Fas & years and above s per terms of Employees Gratuity Fund Scheme

S
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3.11.03 Workers' profit participation and welfare funds
The company ko recagnizes a provisian for Warkers' profit participation and weifare funds @ 5% of net profit before (2 in
sceordance with the provigkon of Section 234 (Kha), Chapter 15 of Bangladesh Labour Law 2006,

111 Taxation

312,01 Current tax
The company has been maintaining provisions for takation using retes enacled ot the reporting date a5 per Tha Income Tax Act
2023 Current tax [y the espucted tas pavable on the total income for the year using the applicabie tax rie enacted or
substantially epacted as of reporting date and any adistment 10 the @ payable in respect of the previous year, The company
qualifies as a publicly traded company; hence the agplicabili tax rate |5 20,00% for the year.

1.12.02 Deferred tax
Daférred tan lizbilities are the amount of income taxes payable in the fulure periods in respect of taxable temporary
diflerences. Delerrad 1o pesets are the amount af income tanes recoverable In future periods in respect of doductible
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and labilities are recognized for the future tax conseguences of timing differences
arising between the carrying values of assets, labilltes, income and expenditure and their respective tax bases, Delerred tax
assets and labilitles are measured using tax ratos and tax laws that have been enocted or substantially enacted at the
statement of financlal position date. The impact of changes an the account in the deferred tax assets and Habiities has alio
been recognized n the statement of proflt or [oss and other compreheniive income as pér |AS-17 “Income Taney",

Thie deferred tax assetfincome o Habllityfespenss does not create a legal Uabllity /recoverabllity to and from the income tax
autherity.

313 Provisions, contingent liabifities and contingent assets
A proveislon is recognized in the statemant of fingncial position when the company has a legal or contractual obligation os a
result of @ past event, it is probable that an outflow of sconamic benefits will be required to setthe the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Contingencies arising from claims, litigations, assessments, fing,
penalties slc. oie recorded when it 1s probeble that @ lability has been incurred and the amount can be reasonably estimated.
in accordance with 1A% 17 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, contingent fabilities and commitments are
disclosed in the financial stalements.

114  Revenue

in compiiance with the requirements of IFES 15! Commission eamings from sales of petrofeum products are measured at fair
value of the considaration récened or recefvable. Commission on petroleum products are determined by Govermment through
official gnaette notification ssued from time to time, Revenee |5 recognized when a promised goods or swrvice |s transferred (o
# customer and control s passed.
Revenur ks recognized when the contral & significant risk and reward of ownenship havi beon traniferred 1o the cutimedss,
recovery of the consideration |8 possible, the associated costs and possible return of goods can be estimated rellably, and the
amount of the revenus cin b measured (efiably.

115 Other Income - non-operating
Other non-operating income includes land rent, service charges, filling and power station rent, MPL products handling, intersst
Income on delayed payment, interast income from SND and FOR, profit on disposal of assets. commission, commission income
from LPG suta gas and service charges and sale of tcrap. Other non operating income are recognized as revenus income a8 and
wheen accrued / realized

116 Opurating Segments
Sagmant reporting (s spplicable far 1he company as requined by the IFRS: B “Operating Segments” as the company operates in
two segments and within 2 geographical segment. The business units based on (5 products have two reportable segments) are

a3 follows:
Repartabie Segments Operations
Includes the company's earnings from marketing of Petroleum
Putroina Poducts products, Bitumen and LPG.
. Inciuges the company's income from the trading of Lubricating od
St i i and grease of BF and Castrel Brand,

An operaling Segment i o componant of Uhe company from which it sarns revenues and incurs expanses, including revenues that
relate to transactions with any of the company’s other components, whote aperating results are reviewsd regubarly by the
company’s management cammittes (the chiel operating decisions maker) o make the decision about resources allocated 1o sach

segment and assess it performance,
The company discussed Its segment-wise performance under note-32 in Financlal statements.

117 Earnlngs per share (EPS)
The company calculates Earnings per share [EPS] in accordancet with LAS 93 “Earningy per share” which has been thown on the
face of Satement of profit of loss and other Comprabentive Income.
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3.17.01 Basis of earnings

The Company calculates eamings lor the year sttributable of the ordinary shamholders, As there |3 no preference dividend,
minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit sfter tax for the year has been considered as fully attributable o
ardinary shareholders,

3,17.02 Basic earnings per share
This has been calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the number of ordinary shares cutstanding during the year.

11703 DHuted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share is required to be calculated for the year when there is scope for dilution exists,

1.17.04 R=-stated earnings per share
Issue of honuy share in any yeat requined re-stating the EPS of the prior year. In such a case, the EPS caleulstion for thase and
any prior fimancial statements presented are based on the new number of shares,

318  Foreign corrency transactions
Tranzactions in foreign comenciss are transiated into Take at the rates prevalling on the dates of the transactions. Monetary
assels and habilities in loreign currencies at the date of statement al Bnancial position are retransiated into Bangladesh Laka ot
the eechange rate prevailing on that date. &l eschange differences IF any, are recognized in the statement of profit or foss and
other comprehendlve iIncome,
The comphny Is exposed 1o currency Ffisk on cenain revenues and purchases of raw mateeinls and equipmient. Company's
foreign currency transactions are denominated in USD and relate to import of capital machinery and raw materials.

319  Events after the reporting peried
Events after the reporting period that provids additional information about the company’s position at the date of statemant of
financial position or those that Indicate the going concern assumption & pob appropriate are reflected In the Fnancial
Statements. Events after the reporting period that are not adjusting events are disciosed in the notes whan material.

130  General

1) Prior year's fgures have boen re-amanged wherever considered necessary Lo ensure comparability with the current year,
i) Bracket figures denote nagative.
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[ bstr e Aremamiamh
a.00 Property, plant end eguipment - 51 cost less sceumulated depreciation Amsunt in Taka
: d o Nia Filing & Sarvica O Tanker# T T
Particutars Balding Vehicin Station Flgating Sendry Flants Total
Land  Machinery & Fiwture Frciinies Equigsment Tanks & Accenories R Fittings
At Codt
Balance & on 1 uly 2021 SEEEEEZ 755579805 1377300 106,453,284 16,542 053 GI0.XI5 06F IRFSE M  L1G0.5N] 417 JE.TSES09  TLOATSMD 394951 119 1, 146,760,216
Additions during H03T-2023 - - » TR0 LLITS M7 . 11964, 0605 LR = 1807651 153, 66T 5 A56.975
Adfpnitmant made during 2001-2002 - - . . * - - H
Ralance a5 at 30 June 2022 9,868,687 T39.671,605 1377300 106,453,784 16,845,612 661800068 IRISI TN L171916022 $7432.784  TA4ES5631 195173606 3273257191
Ralance a1 on § Jly 2022 S.ERRRLY  THS.G7O.EDS 1377, 3500 106,853,184 16R45. 612 BGLAMOAES IRASATM  L1VL916012 ATARLTEA  TAEGHET] 395 17LLBOG WA LT ]
Addizioms during 2022-2023 - 12 £75 (04 - - 159 00 5,984 153 = JRD03 218 4,302,238 1,036,670 1,123,079 63,385 55
Adpiatment msde dufing 2002-2001 . : : : i + . .
Balance as at 30 June 2023 9,868,682 778,354,509 1377300 106,453, 284 15,567,617  S7L3B4TEI  BA2SITE  1.199.913,236 4L755,002  T5ELI00  EISSBES 5335343684
Accumulatid Depretiation
Balance @ on § uly 2021 . 36, 181, 101 L7100 RN ] 5,951,547 A6 11L.AM5T2 SO5. LT, B00 SLAI0.ES  @6531.961 154045008 LEFEAST, IS8
Depreciotion Rote o EED% 6.6TP% 6.6-T70% LA EHN SN [ X2 0. 00 X EHIN
Chiarg for this year 2021-2003 . 40,398, 704 L 552,176 RIS JL007.61%  JAa%a1d G50, 200 L745, T8 3200033 73510190 174,626, 140
Adpmtrrent made duding 2021-2632 - - - - - - - - - - -
Balance &1 w30 June 2022 - A07.579 505 1,377,500 104,536, 170 10,780,231 AODAS44.591 2LTEOTEA  GGOA64100 33,356,608 £9.734984 177060018 LE7Y 1KY BE
Balarice 4 on § july 2022 . AT 374 S0 1,377,300 1045596, 70) 10,780,353 404,544,591 23 FRG P4 BalAG, 100 U 956,608 &0, 704 0H4 377, M021E  LE7A 181 EG
Degeciotion Rate . 5.60% fi. 0 660w . 6% .60 LR 6. 60 I0.00% LR 56N
Chasjpe {or the year 2033-3003 . 41,375 378 - 247 1 L 0,787 LANA E1D 4, 308,583 2403152 1GRO9S 237 AM 167640 424
Adjuvtment made dusing 20131-3023 ] . . . ; d
Balance a3 5t 30 hune 2023 = 448,754 980 L1377 30 104,843,506 11,578,002 435,658,381 14,244,596 T24,673,089 35,759,762 52.B03.093 301,067,588 1040530317
Carrylng Amounts
Rs 3t 50 une 2022 IERER_351.100,0% :
As at 30 June 20I3 9,B68681 329549815 =
Ol 20320 04 huly 2031 10
B0 e FOEY 30 jume 2023

A0 Deprecistion spproprinted o) Mate Tahs Taka

Administrative, seling and distribution espenses oo 167,646,804 174,626,140 ===

m'ﬁm Hﬂlﬂ -

15



Khan Wahab Shafique E Co.
Chartered Acoountants

5.00 Lease- Right of Use Assets
501 Asalesses

5.01 Right of Use Assets
Particulars

a) Cost
Opening Balance
AdditionsModifications as per IFRS 16
Closing Balance

Hussain Farhad & Co.
Chartered Accountants

30June 2023 _ 30June 2022
Note(s) Taka Taka

54,797,532 35,328,186

. 18,465,345

54,797,532 54,797,532

Represent present value of future payment for 16.2604 Acre of Leased Land fram Chittagong Part
Authority & 2.86 Acre of Lease Land at Barishal Depot from BIWTA & 0.66 Acre of Leased Land at Jaypahar

Chattogram from BPC.

b} Accumulated Dapreciation and Impairment of Lease

Opening Balance

Amaortization for the Year
Disposalsfadjustment during the year
Closing Balance

¢} CARRYING AMOUNT [a-b)

5.01.02 Lease liabillties
Qpening balance
Lease ohbigations
Less: Pald/Adjustrment during the year
Lease Liabifities

5.01.03 Loase Liabilities- Maturity analysis
Leace liabilities - non-current portion
Lease liabillties - current partion

5.01.04 Amounts recognised in profit or loss
Interest on lease liabilities t

5.01.05 Amount recognised in the statements of cash flows

Principle Payment
Interent Payment
Total Cash outflow for Lease

5.01.06 Allocation of Amortization of ROU Asset

Administrative expanies

13

28.00

2700

22,501,086 12,376,898
10,568,341 10,124,188
33,069,427 22,501,086
21,728,105 32,296,446
25,378,970 15,980,962
19,469,346

(10,515,491) (10,07,338)
14,863,479 25,378,970
4,845,144 14,863,479
10,018,335 10,515,491

1I£!Il'.l‘! EETBE?D

589,530 1,033 683
589,530 1,033,683
10,515,491 10,071,338
589,530 1,033 683
1!.105&1“1_‘ 11,105,021

10,568,341 10.124 188

10,568,341

10,124,188




Khan Wahab Shafique & Co.
Chortered Aecoundants Charterad Accowtants
30 june 2023 30 June 2022
Note(s) Taka Taka
600 Capital Wark-in-Progress
Dpening balance 197,076,949 175,756,234
Add: Addition during the year 601 132,672,182 47,817,690
329,749,131 113,573,924
Less: Capitalized during the year 601 {63,286 503) {26,496,975)
166,462, 628 197,076,949
601 Details of Capital Work in Progress
Opening Capitalized Closing
Particulars Balance Addition Jordag the yass
Buidings 159,677,476 33513913 {18.675,004] 174,516,385
Furrilture & Fadures . 142,004 (142,006) -
Fillingg & Sienvdce Statian Facilines . 13.292.293 (9,984,293} 3,308,000
Storage Tanks 22,282,750 57,554,421 {28.003.214) 52243 957
Computer & Accestorie . 4,622,238 (4.322,238) 300,000
Equipment & Fittings 10,075,583 LO36,670 {1,036,670) 10,075,583
Sundry Plant 5,041,140 22,100,642 (1,123,074} 26,018,703
197,076,945 132,672,182 {63,286,503) 266,452,628
Theesw eosts include costs Incurred inltially to construct property, plant and equipmaent [PPE], Conitruction costs ane
transferred ta PPE when the construction is completed.
7.00 Long Term investment (FOR) 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Name of the Banks Tenure Rate of Interest Taka Taka
Agrani Bank Limied 1 Year 7. 30%-7.50% 3.079.573,836 -
Sonali Bank Limited 1 Year . = 514,332,762
Innata Bank Limived 1 Year 7.30%-7.50% 1.046,8459315 530,311,782
Riupall Bank Limited 1 Year - - 3,973,342,.506
First Security slami Bank Limitad 1 Year T.50%-8.00M% 2,066,356,164 2056 876,712
Global tlami Bank Limited 1 Yeor 1.50%-8.00% 1,034,712 328 1,001,643.836
Unkon Bank Limited 1 Year 7.50%-8.00% 1.039,658,630 .
Eq:&gy ﬂﬂ?.m
800 Shart Term Investments -Depreciation Fund 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
HName of the Banks Rate of Interest Taka Taks
Standard Bank Limited 7.25% 643,704, 347 610,884,664
Mercantile Bank Limited 71.00% 865, 205,898 515,895,008
LS12910265 1436779672
9.00 Short Term Investments (FOR) 30 june 2023 30 June 2022
Name of the Banks Tenure Rate of Interest Taka Taka
AB Bank Limited & Months 7.50%-8.00% 214 567,395 60,700,272
Agrani Bank Limited & Months 7.30%-7.50% 306,164,384 1.760,185,403
Al- Arafah Istami Bank Limited & Months 7.50%-8.50% 153,740,959 -
Bangiadesh Commerce Bank Limited & Months 7.50%-8.00% 162,875,616 252367124
Bangladesh Krizhi Bank Limited 6 Maonths 70007 .50 408.219.173 673.498,241
Bank Alfaiah Limited 6 Months = - 40,486,575
Basic Bank Limited & Months 7.00M%-7.50% 1.020,833,282 2.473,704, 346
Bengal Cormmercial Bank Limited & Months T.50%-8.25% £1.193,474 -
Brac Bank Limited & Months 7.00%-1.25% 54,639,535 134,180,275
Commuinity Bank Lir|ied B Months 7.50%-8.00% SLOAT.E7L -
Dhaka Bank Limited & Muonths 7.50%-8.00% 40,157,808
Exirn Bank Limited & Months T.50%-8.00% 114,661,917
20 1 HF("'
‘.
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Khan Wahst Shafique & Co. Hunsain Farhad & Ca.
Chorfersd Acrownianti Chartered Accountants
30 june 2023 30 June 2022
Name of the Banks Tenure Rate of interest Taka Taka
[hate: & Meinths . - BO2, 728,767
IFIC Bank Limdtod & Maonths 7.50%-8.00% 32033972 -
Janata Bank {1d & Months T.00%- 7500 1.316,643,836
Jamuna Bank Limived & Monihs . - 101,785,207
feghna Bank Limited & Manths B.OD%-8.50% 409,339,272 233,784,402
percantall Bank Limited & Months 7.500%-& 00 144,905 588 40,466,820
Midiand Bark Limited & Months 7 50%- 5, 00, 100,394,520 -
Mztional Bank Limited & Months 7.50%-8.00% 30538178 121,400,547
Glabal lslami Bank Limitad £ Months 7.50m%-8,00% 1,155,849,315 1.797,936.921
MRBC Bank Limited & Maonths - - 60,700,274
[¥RE Bank Limited & Maonths 7.50r%-8.00% 91,635,068 -
Qe Bank Limited & Months 8.00%-8.25% 315,513,425 -
Padma Bank Limited* B Months 7.50%8.00% 70,316,401 92,169,863
Premisr Bank Limited & Months 7.50%-3,00% 508,330,957 151,735,890
Rupali Bank Limited & Manths 1.25%7 50% 1.667.410, 644 -
Simante Bank Limited & Months . - 40,447,123
Social lslami Bank Limired £ Months B.00%-8.50% 44577120 312,552,877
Southesst Bank Limited & Manths 7.50%-8.00% 121 569,315 -
Standard Bank Limitad & Months 7.50%-8.00% 173,355 616 -
Trust Bank Limited & Manths . . 40,456,843
Linkted Commercial Bank Limited 6 Months . - 80,933,658
Linbon Bank Limited & Manths 7.50%-8.00% 750,964,384 2177483095
10101433780 _11433,718,600
*Previcusly as Farmers Bank Limited
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Natels) Taka Taka
10.00  Inventories
Stores & Spares 10,01 58,550,059 47,567,774
Product and Receptacies lo02 14,786,302, 814 8,710,831, 839
8452873 9,758,399713
10.01  Stores & Sparey
Terminal South-1 £8,350,822 47,368,537
Term|nal South-2 986 GG
Tarminal North 198,251 198,251
58,550,059 47,567,774
10.02 Product and Receptacies
Refined Products 2604 13,162,039, 488 9.234,871, 975
LP 2604 317435 248 ARD
Bitumen 26.04 21,548,712 3,754,806
Lubricants 1.363,176,101 314,445,735
Receptacles 6,964 566 9AT1.571
14,554,056,702 9,562,292,487
I < Tramsdt 32,246,112 148,539,452
14786302814 S TI08L99

(e )




ihun Wahab Shafique & Co.
Chartered Actountants Chortered Actountonts
30 lune 2023 30 June 2022
Notals) Taka Taka
11.00 Trade and Other Recelvables
Trade Recolvables 11.01 1,527 368,573 B41.870,591
Dther Recoivatiles 1102 £2.593, 779,043 13 459,845 348
24,121,147,616  14,101,718,939
1.0 Trade Aecefvables
Bangladesh Rallway 518,830,115 59870275
Defence Service 707,386,852 287,450,967
Power Development Board 108,785,442 110,883,595
Chittagong Port Authority 189,427,712 110,850,968
Chemical Industries Corporation 51,913,907 51,913,907
Bangladesh Ordinance Factories 7.264 483 12,141 849
Bangladesh Coast Guard [Chattogram) 2131477 848331717
Bangladesh Coast Guard [Khulra) 95,866 72417
Bangladesh inland Water Tranapart Corporation 199 4,469
Bangladesh infand Water Transport Autharity 4,030,758 4.030,758
Bangladesh Oil Gas Minerals Corporation {Petrobangla) 207,285 207,285
Bangladesh Blman 81,095 780,713
Bangladesh Road Transport Corporation 75320 75,320
Addam]l lute Mills Umited 53,153 53,153
Agent and Dealer 102,862,312 87,386,450
Other Consumess 5,103,595 2,186,502
1,698,249,787 812,751,805
Provision for doubthul debis {170,881 214} (170,881, 214)
1,527, B41,870,501
1102 Dther Recelvables
0 Sector 11.03 21,381,546 831 13414387 866
Others 135514 083 51,260,414
Capital Market Stabilization Fund® 78,118,061 =
Provision for doubtful debts (5,799,932} {5,799,932)
BITIO0N, _Asesseana,
“Thie Capital Market Stabifization Fund was croated as per notification no. BSEC/CMRRCDYSI071-391/30Admin/131
dated G1 June 262§
11.03 Ol Sector
BOC Current Account 22.273,553,154 13,339,254, 530
Other Companies 107,993,677 75,133,236
_223BL546831 _ 13414,387,866
1104 Ageing of Trade Recelvable
Lpto & months 1.423,053,201 613,080,555
Ower & manths but less than 12 months 94,383 589 8,420,882
17 months or above 180,812,997 181,249,924
1,698,249,787 812,751,805
12.00 Advances, Deposkis and Pre-payments
Advances 12.01 1.042.381,319 1.861,342,236
Seturity Daposits 12.03 099,457 365 99,457,365
Pre-paymants 1203 21,196 B95 21,459,981
RN E N
?ﬁ;ﬁ“ Flﬁm | ey
Chantered
'i. Actoutias I',FC..

Husialn Farhad & Co.




Khan Wahst Shafique & Co.
(Chprfersd Accouniants
120 Advances
Advance to Employeos
Advance Income Tax
Against Exwpense

110101

1202

13.00

13.0m

Mongla Oil Installatian

lube Blending Plani
Chittagong Custom Authority
Birol Port Autharity
Chittagong Port Authority

Adwance to Employees

House Buillding & Lang Purchase Finance Schemp

Apainst Salaries and Festivals
Car Purchase
Company’s Buiineds

Advance against Employee Taxes | U/S 64}

Hunaaln Farhad & Co.

Chortered Acroustorits
30 June 30 june 2022
Nota(s) “Taka Taka

120101 171,447 320 157,617,144
12.01.02 1380474322 827,131 832
55,605,711 57,420,733
718116188 718,116,188
1,014,800 1,014 BOO

700,770,489 .
845,174 41,539

14,507,315 .

—tpE1 3N LES15020%

45,906,860 35,996,190
74,651 33011
14837228 11,590,557
5,075,652 7,547,790
114,752,931 98,050,096
171,847,320 157,617,144

Advance to employess regresents amount of advances recoverable in cash of ad|ustment against salary of employees

of the Company.

Advance Income Tax
Dpening balance

Add: Paid/deducted during the year

Less: Adjusted during the year
Closing balonce

Security Deposit

Ezstern Lubricants Blenders Limited
Standard Aslatic O Comppry Limited
Liquefied Potrolewm Gas Limited

Electricity & Telophoneg
Bangladesh Railway

Karnafuly Gas Distribution Company

Mongla custom Authority
Others

Pre-payments
Rent & Ratos

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cagh [n Hand

Cash at Banla

Fined Deposit Recsipts [FORs)

Cash In Hand

Head Office

Main Installstion
Aligonj Depot
Baghabari Depot
Barlahal Burge
Bhairab Bazar Depol

13.01
1302
13.03

Bk

927,131.832 541,119,488
1.3B0,436,672 927,094,183
{927.064,182) (641,081,839

1.380.474,322 327.131.832

2,500,000
5,000,000
90,379,141
439 315
199,781
61,920
300,000
677204

2,500,000
5,000,000
96,279,141
439,119
199.781
61,920
300,000
BT7, 204

ﬂ,ﬂ?g ﬂdﬂim

21,196,895 41,469,981
T VY
4,605,000 #,605,000
3B.198.445,390 33.619.264,212
£,500,806,820 -

42,703,857,210 33,623 864,212

350,00
S00,000

20,000
125,000
100,000
125,000

350,000
500,000

20,000
125,000
100,000
135,000



Enan Wahab Shafique & Co.
Chartwred Aecolntanis

13.02

13.0%

Bogra LPG Sugply Point
Chandpur Depot
Chilemyari Burga
Daulatpur Depot
Dhaka Office
Emergency POL Depat
Fatullah Depot
Godnall Depot

Harian Depot
Jhalaksti Depot
Ehulna Depot

MMSC Dhalka
Maogiabazar Depol
Mongka oil Depot
Natore Depot
Partiotipur Bepot
Rangpur Depot
Sreemongal Depot

Cash at Banks

AB Bank Limized

Agrani Bank Limited

Bank Asla Limited

CImi Bank NA. Limited

Dutch Bangla Bank Lirnited
Eastern Bank Limitesd

First Security Elami Bank Limited
IFC Bank Limized

HSBC Bank Limitod

Janata Bank Limited

Mercantile Bank Limited
Nztional Bank Limited

NiB Bank Limited

NREB Commercial Sank Lim|ted
MCC Bank Limited

Qe Bank Limited

Prime Bank Limited

Pubali Bank Limlied

Sonall Bank Limited

Southeast Bank Limited
Standard Chartered Bank Limited
The City Bank Limited

The Premier Bank Limited
United Commingcial Bank Limited
Littara Bank Uimlted

Hussaln Farhad & Co.

Fixed Deposit Receipts (FORs)

Name of the Banks Tenure Rate of Interest
Bangladesh Krisni Bank 3 Months 7.00%7.50%
Basic Bank Limited 3 Months 7.00%7.50%
Rupall Bank Limited 3 Months 7.00%7.50%

24

Chartered Actauntants
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Taka Taka
100,000 100,000
100,000 100,000
20,000 20,000
320,000 330,000
600,000 £00,000
125,000 125,000
200,000 200,000
300,000 300,000
50,000 50,000
125,000 125,000
Zﬁ.‘m Mm
500,000 500,000
100,000 100,000
500,000 500,000
50,000 50,000
125,000 125,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
4,605,000 4,605,000
3031.784.512 3,233,411,269
146,455,225 5K, 608,687
71,874,603 109,883 600
100,745,812 11,815,122
46,665,807 17,889,382
1,955,204.065 3,995,500,150
2.159,754,735% 2,731,533.013
4,169,987 457 2,600,156,662
151 191
179,432 896 377,911,996
5,B06,652,764 4,000,371,250
1.736.285.417 1.917.684.030
561,893 519,132
3,772,445.238 1,616,074,339
3,396,557,765 1,639,296,211
1558, 761 841 4,006,191,343
9E1,606 842 10%,321,400
2.193,785,651 3,763,999,770
106,316,243 112,743,509
2.586,173,129 1,004,900,322
24,416,319 140,582 448
889,650,899 358, 7H0,078
100,057,240 -
1.082.114,037 344,571,945
121,094 B&7 415,419,263
SINASIN, _ResNaz
652,453,353 -
1,686,174,075
2,162.175392 -
— O N i

M



Ehan Wahab Shaflque & Co. Hussakn Farhad & Co.
Chortered Accowntonts Chartered Accoundonis
30 june 2023 30 June 3022
Taka Taka
14.00 Shkare Capital
Na. of Shares
Authorised Capital:
Qucingy Yiatis nE T 20 S =4000,000000 __4000,000,000,
ssued, Subscribed and d-up Capitsl
3 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully pard-up in cash N a0
5000000 Ordinary Shares of T 10 sach ssued for consideration other than 50,000,000 50,000,000
cash on 25 February 1984
4,500,002 :;iﬁniw Shara: of T 10 sach issued 35 bonus share an 25 June 45,000,020 - 0
950,000 Ordinary Shares of Th 10 each issued as bonus share on 28 Jung 9,500,000 8,500,000
29,549,995 El;w Shares of Tie 10 each ssued 35 bonus share on 27 August 256,495,950 265,490,850
4 000,000 Ordinary Shares of T 10 aach ssued as bonus | 10% stock dividend) 40,000,000 40,
share on 217 june 2000
2,700,000 Ovdinary Shares of T 10 each issued as bonus (5% stock dividend) 22,000,000 2 000
share on 26 June 3010
k
2,310,000 Ordinary Sharas of Tk 10 each issued as bonus (5% stock dividend) 23,100,000 23,100,000
share on 7 May 2011
14,553,000 Ordinary Shares of T 10 aach issued 53 bonus (30% stock dividend) 145,530,000 145,530,000
share on 25 February 2012
. =
18,918,500 Owdtinary Shares of Th. 10 each issued a5 bonus {30% stock dividend] 189,185,000 189,165,000
share on 16 January 2013
I d stock dividend
16,396,380 Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each lsswed 35 bonus (209 I 163,563,800 163,963,800
share on 17 lanuary 2004
9837 828 Ovdinary Shares of Tk, 10 gach issuved as bonus [10% stock dividend)
378,280 98,378,280
share on 16 lanuary 2015 B3R &,
L08216,108 _LOS2161000 _1.082.161,080
14.01 Composition of Share Holdings
As at 30 June 2023 As at 30 June 2022
Mame of Shareholders Mo of Holding Mo. of Haolding :
Shares (%) Shares %)
Banglzdesh Petroteum Corporation 63486, 782 58.67 63,486,782 SB.67
Institutions (Financial & Others) 36,300,013 3354 36,348 891 1159
Forpigner 62,790 0,08 84,004 a.08
Individuals B.366,5213 172 8,206,431 71.66
Total M!ﬂl 10:0.00 Eg!ﬂ 100
Classification of Shares by Holding
Az at 30 June 2023 As at 30 June 2022
Class by number of shares| No. of - No. ol MNo. af )
Holdars Wo: of Shaes | B .‘m Haolders Shares foiding {%)
Less than or equat 500 £, 386 TEO,081 0.0 6,403 730,663 0.68
501 10 5,000 1,682 1617370 142 1763 1,736,000 2.53
5,001 1o 10,000 170 1,245,847 115 145 1,048,280 0.97
10,001 o 20,000 66 852,400 5811 BO 1,116568 103
20,001 to 30,000 34 35,5944 0.7 39 980,203 091
30,041 to 50,000 3 LADD, 96 1.29 35 1,463,358 1.36
0,001 to 100,000 3% 1533 844 233 is 2,449,136 2.26
100,001 to 1,000,000 43 13096081 12.10 45 13,342,792 1233
From 1,000,001 and above 8 B4 TE4B45 78.35 2 B4,342.617 77.94
B,458 m&m.m 100.00 8,55 108,216,108 100,00
5 ;




Kiuan Wahab Shalique & Co. Husialn Farked & Co,
Chamered Aceasstants Chovrerad Accountants

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Moteis) Taka Takin
15.00 Share Money Deposiz

Shara Money Depost 116,061,862 116,061 862
-0
1501 Conversion of share money depasit i under process nd in this ragard @ committes has been formed. Detatied information regarding chare
[money degpoet ks gated under note J.01

1600 Genersl Reserve

Opening kalance 14,355,000,048 13,255,000,0a8

Trarslerred during the year 1,450,000,000 1, 100,000,060

Closing Satance 5300008 _14,355.000088,
12,00 Depreciation Fund Resarve

Cipening Balance 180,322,077 107,094 637

Addition made during the year 1701 57 058,624 53,327,430

Closing Batance 218,180,701 160,322,077

taeghing Patroleumn Limited depreciaton fund has been made as per the resalution of the meeting af the Beard of Qirector of the Meghna
Patratam Limited hdd on 25 August 2005 (Meeting No- 579 17th of 2045)

1701 Details of Deprecistion Fund Resanss

Investment in Standard Bank Lid & Mercortile fank Lid 76,129, TEE 0,036,082
76,129,768 70,036,092
Leta: Warkers' Profit Participation fund 5% 3,806,488 1,501 805
72,313,280 66,534,247
Lenis Provision for Tasition 20% 14 454,656 13,506,857
HE;E &ET&M
16,00 Defined Benefn Obligations - Gratuity
Cpening balance 92,450,526 2676278
Addd: Provision made during the yair 75,278,877 92,490,626
167,769,503 175,166,904
Losis: Paymmentfad justrnent mide durng The year {92,490,626) (82676278}
Glosing balance Y777 A— Tl

19.00 Deferred Tax Labllithes
Dieferred tan Mebility has been caliudsted below a1 the applicable tax rate on the difference between the camyping walie and e written

down yalue oF property, plant sod sauipment.

Cpaning balance 48,909,637 49 328305
Acjisstment for opening balance {10,516.413) -
Add: Provision [ (adiustrent) during the year ;_a,g:ussr [418.673)
Closng balance 56,730,078 48,909,632
Reconciliation of deferred tax mbafites/{assets] are as follows-
Taxable/
: Deferred lax
Carrying (Deductible) 1
LI Tas base Tax rate temporary liabilitles s
difference ascis)
Taka Taka b Taka Taka
As st 30 June 2023
Progperty, plent and eguipment
fescapt freuhold Land) 1,285 844,695 Gay B9T.182 208 183,547,513 58,789,503
Right alf Use Assets (Met) B BG4 626 . 2% i, 854 626 1372925
Gratulty T I7B.ETT 52,490,626 0% (17.211,74%5] !mlﬂﬂt
% A




Husiain Parmad & Co.
Chareered Accountants

Eiuen Wakab Shalique & Co.
Chammered Accoumtmms
Taable/ Deferred tas
Carrying Tax bage Taxrale. Ga Mabsilities/
dilference (nametn)
Taks Tahka B Taka Takn
Diate:
Prapey, plant and eguipment
|exceqt fraehaid Land) 1,350,204 616 1. 240,345,314 2% 140,855,302 29571 080
Right of Lise Assets 31296446 . 20% 32,796 445 6,459,289
Gratuity 62 490 876 ELETEITR 20% 9,814,348 19621870
— 28303210
_30June033 30 june 2022 _
Taka Taka
2000 Long Term Borrowing
Cpening Balance 135,001,245 148 653782
Currerit Portion of Annusl Development program of GOB-Loan {Note-20.02) (11601 670) (B,652,536)
—— Ty e

20.01 Ay Letter Aefprences Mo, 200494.014,01.12.069, 2001/ 273 dated 23.10.2011 the Planning Commission of Government of Bangladesh directacd
MPLPOCL B JOCL to constroct 04 (Fourd nos 1anks by sach marketing company and exchanges one of the tank with each aforesald
markoting company, At the end of such eschangs MEL 18 left with 0d (four) tnks having sorage capacity, cost of construction, year of
capitalization are as under Long t2rm bormowing represent fund frem Government of Bangladesh (GO8) for the construction of:

Year af Description """"I:;"; ekt || costqraka) || copmaiization
Mizin |nstallstion 10,000 M.T. each 2 145,595 619 2015
Godenail Depot 8,000 M.T 1 55,238,779 2015
Baghahar Depot 10,000 M1, 1 126,074,686 201

Oust of the total Comstruction cost MPL sholl bedr 15% wheseas GOB shall fimance B5%.Out of BS% cost &0% shall be lang tefm loan bearing
S0 interest with o grace paviod of § years repayabile within 20 yesrs and balsace 0% of cost shall be converted a5 squity of the company.

Thve comparny hay provhded due intorest 1o be paid to GOU and swaiting From decision Tor BPC to lssue share certiflcate in respect of 40% of

GOE Losn.

11.00 Short Term Borrowing
Opening balance

Add: Current Portion of Annusl Developmaent program of GOB-Loan

2200 Craditors and Accruals
For Trading Supplies & Senices
Far Expensds
For Othes Finance

12.01 For Trading Supplies & Services
Bangladesh Petrofeam Corparathon
Pagma Ol Compaing Lirited
Farmuna Ol Comparsy Limited
Tankéer Parties
Chattogram Port Autharity
B¥® London

Other Paries

201
a0t

30june 2023 30June 2022
Taka Taka
39,051,548 32430002
11 6o, 670 £,652.530
50,693,218 39.001.548

Th48,455,000 54, 916,885,104

00,382,737 655,468,123

6,685 577,648 6,125 658 868

m[&m £1,698,012.09%

74,844,787, 833 53,920,124.881

179,135,041 180,574,345

210,542,003 105235629

242,088,162 130,283,239

133,511,929 Bag0.T1L

2834 06T 9,834,067

828,165,563 T
| S

,

e



Ehan Wahab Shalique & Co. Huidaln Farhiad & Co.
Chpmered Arcoomtants Charrered Accounnanty

30 June ¥023 30 June 2022

Notels) Taka Takn
211.02 For Expenses
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporatian 437,424,961 423,406,170
Fent Othzrs 62,937,776 2&0&13&3

500,382,737 655,468,123

32.83 For Other Finance
Bangladesh Petroleumn Corparation 1.009,015,709 1,138.063.503
For Qthers 4671.961,939 _ 3,896,505.365
6,685,977, 648 6,125 £58. 868

23.00 Provision Tor WPPF and Welfare Fund

Cpening balance 208,300,980 151, THE 840
Add: Provislon made during the year 304,213,648 208, 300,580
511,514,624 400087820
Leaa: Pasd durning the year (208,300,9800 1151, 786 840)
Closing balance 304,213,644 208,300,580
24,00 Urclaimed Dividend
Opening balance 12,743,751 B3, B97 426
Add: Adpustment for opening batance of CMSF 74,645,089 -
Add: Prowision made during the year 4.0 1,623,241 620 3,683,241 600
1,710,559 500 1,707,139.046
Lesia: Dawndond pald 10 thareholder (1821847173}  (1.615,781,166)
Legs; Furd Transferred 1o CMSF 401 - (74,615 089)
Closing Balance 88,752,327 12,742,791

24.01 Dividend unclaimed for the years

Transferred to
Year Opening Provision Paymant Copit Madiay 30 Juma 2023 30 June 2022
Fund [CMSF)

2006- 2007 3265111 . . (3,255,111 3255111
2007-2008 6,433,100 (6,433, 3004 6,433,100
20082005 1,937,601 - {as3) (1,536 508) 1,536,608
2004- 3040 1483 4%8 - {34, 154) (1448 682) 1,448 682 .
2010-2011 3,676,540 - {831) {3.675,709) 3,675,708 -
205-212 6,458 227 . {1.412) [6.456,615) 6496615 -
A3 11,058,295 - {3.251) {11,055,084) 11,055,048
213-2018 13,493,287 - {&Er) {13,492, 600) $3,482,600 .
2018- 2015 6,141,004 - {330) (9.340,224) 9,140,224 -
MS-FNE B755622 - {10,647) {B.754,575) 8,754,975 -
ime-mT 4,371,045 {3495 50d) {3,575, 455) 3,075,455 .
2T-2618 4503,138 B {BE.345) {4,814, 733) 4414 753 -
2018-2019 4,139,818 . {100,673) {#,099,145) 4,033,145 4,141,186
A019-2020 4245272 {126.565] - 4 118,707 &0a5 773
2030-2031 4355338 - |B5E.297) . 3,6&0,036 4,355,333
2031-2022 - 1,623.241.620 u,amég% - 2,855,524 .

£7,357 281 1,623,241,620 11,621,847,1 f"ﬁﬂﬁml 88,752,327 12,742,791

* Ogring the year The 537,542 has been paid to shareholders by CMSF autharity and Th 40,359,145 has been transferred to CMSF by
compainy. Subsequenstly Tho 1,54 283 has busen paid by the compaey thereol feam 01 July 3023 to 30 September 2023




Hhan Wahal Shafigue & Co.
Chortered Accoimtonts

2500 Income Tax Payable
Cipening balance
Addel: Prowialoh made during the year
Le=s: Paid/adjusted during the year
Closing balance

25.01 Reconciliation of effective tax rate
Profit before tax
Total income Lhl eupenss

Factors affecting the tan charge:
Factors affecting the tan charge for cusfent year

Incomve tin using the Cormpany’s domestic tay rate

Diffarenee bebween scoounting and Facal depreciation

Difference between gratuty provilon and payment

|nadiminsible expenes
Impact of tamporary differspsces in deferred tax
Adjustment tos mimimum Tax

| o

5’- tMm:-

2 Actourianty

Hussaln Parhad & Co.
Chortered Acoouniants
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Mote{s) Taka Takn
891 687, 1ES 73898980 783
5300 1.350,851,469 782,786,251
(327 04, 183) (G41 081 5351
1,315,444,452 91,607,165
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Taka Rate Tiaka
5,780,050 379 3,957, 718,617
2351% 1358661015 20.02% 792,367,578
0 1,156,011 845 20.00% T91.543.723
0% [ 7,050,697 0.03% (1,2000421
04% (3,242,350} 0.05% 1,962,870
0% 2,988 (a1 omx 60, 00
0% 7,810,425 L.01% {218,673)
150% 202,344 567 0.00% -
— SRS BOS _TRIuE,
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Ehin Wehst Shafigue & Co, Hiusszin Farbad & Co.
Charmenid &ceo|mtants Chaitered Arczunionty
01 July 2022 to 01 july 2021 to
30 June 2023 30 urve 2022
Kotels) Taka Taka
26.00 Gross Eamings on Petroleun Products
Turmover B0z 33471616729 118581565436
Less: Coat of goods sk %02 _{30.861.029.878) (217 384,423 530
—RT, SNV
26,01 Net Earnimgs on Potrofeumn Prodoct
01 july 022 1o 30 June 2023 01 July 2021 1o 30 june 2013
Products | Gross Earni E—— NetEamings || Gross Eamings Net Earmings
; ng* Galnf[Los) Gain/fLoss)
Maigr Products
W5 155,848,523 {11,666.339) 148,182,584 1D, 7ER. 480 {11,338.915) 149,449,565
HORD 154,121 951 18,457 600 182545551 141,510,064 12,741,577 155,252 041
HSD 1198581, 526 $31,813.925 1.330.395,45) 1,018.597.577 81,614 263 1.098.211,840
o 393 365,587 61580,741 455,946,338 11,486,969 40488 317 251,985,285
kD 26,084, 158 A J6E 440 34,332 647 33,138302 {372,928) 31.961.3M
ii:1a} LB72,597 1,755,412 4,633,009 1.795.072 . 1,795,072
MTT 538,200 . 538,200 289,800 70958378 138517
SHPS 9,580 ‘ 4,440 - = -
Sub Total 1935472427 321,213,788 2.156.686,210 1,564,804 264 132,237,095 1,697,041,359
Minar Products
Lubricants 656,672,267 (1,132,508} 655,739,750 615,291 BHA (330, 806) A14,561,078
LPG [ Cylinslar) 5,614,050 {310,935 £303,112 6,008,759 1252663 7,251,422
Bitusman 12,628,012 - 11628,012 12,037,759 - 12,087,759
Sub Total 675,314,320 (1433,406) 673670883 633,338,402 AT 634260259
GrandTotsl 2610896751 MSTI0342 __ IWI0I57093 2198142666 133158354 2331301620
16,82 Tumover and Cost of Goods Sald
01 July 2022 to B0 June 2023 071 1o 30 w2
Guantity Turnover Cost of Goods Said Cantity Turnever Cast of Goods Swid
MT Tk, Tk T The The
Major Products
M5 155,585 25,541,612 684 {25,381, 781 761 154,219 17,885 207 484 (17,724, 419,008)
HOBC 147,475 24,106,5858.927 [£3.951.397,576) 148,856 17.111,672,001 [16,570,361,937)
HED 1,918,558 I3 AH2 5901855  (232.294.350,329) LE6LE77 160,437,639,254 {159,415 081,717
-] 239, 508 20673818523 [28550.553 935) 216555 15122090814  [14.910503 845)
SN0 25,02% 3,574,646 325 (3.548,582,127) 30,282 2,818.316,441 2,785,580, 159)
B 4316 FA2 361,495 (630, 448 204 4,190 436,617,943 434,822,871
MTT 18 18,566,000 (15,027,800 9% 4576000 {9,288, 200)
5BP5 3 396.000 {386.560] . -
Sub Total 2,590,651 317352043809  [315.416,571.247) 3415 878 213 815119979 {212 280 315 71§)
Minor Products
Lubsricants #4309 4, 746,503,621 [2.129.631, 454} 10517 4,792,390, 506 14,517,088 B32)
LPG fCyhinder) 1052 137,757 616 122,143 556 3,265 136,592,638 {130.583,879)
Hitwman 17861 1,205,311.683 10.192,683,671) 1517 BRE 463 373 {BEG 425 814}
St Tatal 79,354 5,119,572,920 (5,444 458 531) 32 259 5767846517  [5.134108115)
Grand Total 620,005  3XATL6167T9  (320.861.029,973) 1448177 219,582 566,496  [217,384,423 R30)
0 e
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Atcountnts

Khan Wahab Shafigoe & Co. Hussaln Farhad & Co.
Chartered dccountarnts Chartered Accountsnts
26.04 Quantitative Aeconcillation with value of Petrolewrn, Ol and Lubricant Products are as follows :
LI Opening Operation ol ks e Cokionin o Cloging lnventory e Value of Clasing
Inventary as at Purchase G y | Gai ) Sub Total flosé) 2t 300 C = at ek grice | | 'Tventory s at
01 July 2022 i o iy R Gy 10 June 2021 u:. ® 1 30iune 2023

i ] 3 4 5 fu(2+3+485) 7 8 8a(7-8) 10={6-9) 1 12=(10%11)
S {in Liter) 3,712,492 z2eogoers | (105635 (439,450) 27208431 | 221388709 | (a3 237 221,841.946 5,386,485 117.88 634,958,852
HOBE (I Liter) 7,884,335 198 805,730 234,816 [306,965) 206,617,116 | 201,745372 | (a;aa0y)] 202 peears 4548741 122.74 558,312,470
HSD (in Liter) Bisaauss | 22016853%a | 1299480 | (35651900 23m9sasio| 2275400380 | (1362072)] 2276771052 96,163,078 103,93 | 9,994,228 647
LSED 487,095 9,174,996 10,723 - 9,622,814 5,503,064 3,865 6,799,195 2,823,619 Ba4T 252,572,710
FO {in Liter} 19,657,312 353 683,815 765,701 (229,078) 373877750 | 360541486 | 1834365 | 358007141 14,970,618 Fa4s | 1174445061
SK0) (in Liter) 4,670,761 31,527,519 80,357 [40,974) 36,297,663 31,732,058 (36,813)] 31,768,671 4,468,997 10508 468,601,679

MTT - 234,000 - . 234,000 34,000 e 234,000 . -

SHPS [l Liter) ‘ 4,000 . . 4,000 4,000 - 4,000 : . .
180 {in Liter) 1,499,107 4,062,624 13,518 (8,012 £ 567,158 5,002, 200 {3,814)] 5 006,114 561,244 13863 77,920,009
TOTAL {2022-2023) 3,112,178,162 | 2296,681 | (4,609,670) 3232373662 | 3,102,870,169 | (530,715) 3,103,400,884 128,922,778 13,162,039,488

[ToTAL (2021-2022) | 205,738,271 | 2.820.675,089 | 1520016 | (4,489,562)] 3,032,888,714 | 2,909,916,132 | (1,472,093)] 2,911,388,225 | 121,456,489 - | e23a4m,925]

LPG (Cylinder) 437 245,116 {622 244,99] 244,335 244,336 55 500 327,435
Biturmen(in MT) 6l 18.08% . . 18,116 17 861 17,851 5% 84,505 21,548,712

Conversion gainf{loss) in cotumn B arises due to difference between sales at 30°C and natural temperature is adjusted with products cost where as products recefpts/purchase [eolumn-8) 18 calesiated on 30°C.

Chartured




Khan Wahab Shallgue & Co. Husaln Farhod & Co.
Chartered Actouritonry Chortered Accojmtonts

0L july 2022 to. O july 2021 10
30 June 2023 30 lune 2022

Note(s) Taka Taka
2605 Other Operating income
Handling commission serdace charges & others 308,890,867 2172713939
Transshipment gain/ loss from Tanker operation 17,717,859 -
Earming fram Meghna Model Service Conter 21,123,407 16,058,900

H?E‘EI mgm

I7.00  Administrative, Selling & Distribution Expenses

Selaries 417,879,297 450,389,193
Employees welfare & Denefits 171 410,315 155,083,713
General expensey 207,774 563 116,842,019
Travel, Conveyance and Vehiole expenses 58,484 444 51,375,309
Hent, Rates, Tawes and Insurance 65,138,591 40,808, 767
Repairs and Maintonance 13,793,004 11,773,222
Printing, Stationery aid Office espenses 13,354,074 12 504,628
Postage. Telephans & Intermet 3,628,830 3,757,158
BPC rest house, Trwning center, Board meenng & Other expenses 16366, 960 10,547,792
Legal and Professional rnpanses 1375331 2,361,217
Entertainment 3847 587 2,957, 314
Advertitement and Salec promotion sxpenses 4,072,315 4,154,932
BPC servicy charge 777,778 TnIre
Auditors’ Remuneratian 3500 337,000 351 800
Dhrectors” fees 3,152,000 2,408,000
Subscription and C5R 3,720,695 3,844,463
Product consomed for own uiilities 8,925,966 6,412,171
Depreciation 4.00 167 646,424 174,626,140
Amortization of Lease 5.0LDE 10,568,381 10,124 188
Nationnl Days Expenias 250,716 -
AN, I
28.00 Fnancial Expanies

Bank Charges 1,176,547 862,983
Interest on Lease 5.00.04 589,530 1,033,683
Interest on Workers' Profit Partiipation & Wellare Fund 595,533,107 117 278,966

B?‘E& 119,175,632

19.00  Interest Expenses through BPC
Refined producty 155,550,018 147 298,757
Bitumen 3,572,185 3,703,436
155,122,203 151,002,193

30,00 MNon Operating Income

Interast on Bank Deposits 4,194,200,185 21,779,740,586
Interest on howse bullding & land purchase finance scherme 907,76l ETE.87S
Receipts against Jetty thruput charges frem third partes 347,085 18,076,419
Orher Receipls 135,783,151 208, 479487

4,335, 218,165 3,026,873, 767

|
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Khan Wahab Shafigue & Co.

Husaabn Farhad &

Chprterad Accowntonts Chartered Accownto
01 july 2032t0 01 July 2021 to
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Notefs) _Taka Taka
31.00 Earnings Per Share (EPS) - Basic

The composition of Earnings Per Shire [EPS] i given below:
a) Earnirigs attributed to ordinary sharehalders during the vear 4,421,397,314 3,165,351,039
) Number of crdingry shares at the year end 108,216, 108 108,216,108
Earnings Per Share (EPS) - Baslc 40.86 29.15

31.01  Earnings Per Share [EPS) - Basic

Earnings per share (EPS) has bean computed by dividing the niet profit after tax (NPAT) by the number of ordinary

thares sutstanding as on 30 June 2023 as per 1AS-33" Earnings Per Share™,

31.02 Diluted Esrnings Per Share (EPS)

a) Esmnings attributed to ordinary shantholders during the year 4,471 397 314 3,165,351,039
b) Number of ordinary shares at the year end 108,216,108 108 216,108
] Number of Share from share money deposit 11,606,186 11,606,186

119,822,294 119832 2954
Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS] 36,90 2641

Diluted Ezsrings Por Share (EPS) have been calculated as per FAC Notice No. 146/FRC/SS/2020/251 Dated 11

February 2020

RFIAE
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Hussain Farhad & Ca.
Charterad Accoumtanty

Khan Wakab Shaligue & Co.
Chaartirred Actounitanrs

3200 Operating Segment

For mansgement purppse, the compary (s ovganized into business units based on s products and has two reponable
segments, are as follows:

Operations

Iinchucles the company's earnings from marketing of Petroteum
products, Bitumen and LPG.

Reportable Segments

Petroleum Products

includies the company’s incomie from the treading of Lubricating oll

Liricating Ont & Genate and grease of BP and Castrol Brand,

32.m Performance are measured bated on segment profit before tax, that are reviewsd by the company's management committaa.
invforma tion régarding the result of each repartable segrment s desoribad below

Profit After tax

3203 Amount Not Refated to Reportable Segments

Contribution to Worker Profit Participant & Welfare Fund
income tax (expenses)/benefits

Chartesed
M!‘%—ﬂ:‘lﬂ

Petroleum Products Lo IR 4 e 2023 30 June 2022
Grease
Taka Taka Taka Taka

Turmowar 318.685,113, 108 4,7B5,503.631 33471616729 719,581 566,496
Cost of goods soid (316,731,398, 624) {4,139,631.354) {320.851.029,578) (217,384,423,830)

1.953.714.484 656,872,267 2,610,586,751 2,198,142, 666
Operation Gain/(Loss) 220,502,850 (1,132,508} 219,770,342 133,158,954
Profit from operation 2.174,617,334 655,739,759 2,830,357,093 2,331,300, 620
Other Operating Income 343507452 4,274 6B1 347,732,133 243 332,839
Total Income 1518124, 786 659,964 440 3,178,089, 276 1.574.634,459
administrative, Selling and
Distribution Expenses (1.026,035,450) (148,576,641} (1L172.613,131) (1,165310,804]
Financial Expenses (B5,136,786) {12,162 358} (97.299,184) {119,175.632)
interest Expenses through BPC (159,122,203} . {159,132 203) [151.002,193)
Total Dperating profit 1.247,829,307 501,225,401 1.749,054,708 1,139,145 830
Mon Operating income 4,335, 218,185 - 4,335,218,165 3,026,873,767
Segment Profit 5.583.047,472 501,235,401 6,084,272,673 4,166,019,597

32.02 Reconcifiation of Reportabie Segment Total Operating Profit
30 June 2023 30 June 2027
Motels) Taka Taka

Segment Profit £,084,272,873 4,166,019,597
Amount not related to reporiable segments 12.03 {1,662,875,559) (1,000,668 S58)

304,213,644
1.358,661,915

‘ﬁﬁmlm MBS.HE

208,300,950
742,367,578

1,662,875,559 1,000,668,558

13



Khan Wahab $haticue & Co, Hﬂil.n‘w & Co.
Chortered Accoumtonts Chprtered Accountanty
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Taka Taka

3300 Met Asset Value Per Share (NAV)

Tostal Assets 107,308, 331,686 #1997 610,009

Less: Uabilimies * 85,664, 18 {63.151.615,053)

Mot awsel value {NAV) 21,644, 150,550 15,845,994 956

Humber of ardinary shades outstanding during the yaar 108,216,108 108,216,108

Met Assats Value (NAV] Por Share - {Basic) 200.01 174,15

*During the year snded 30 June 2023 at the time of determining net assets value (NAV) Share Money Depositod

amounting to Tk 116,061,862 by Government considered us equity huned

01 July 2022 to 01 July 2021 to
30June2023 _  30juned022
Taka Taka
34.00 Net operating cash Now per share
Net pperating tash fows (from statement of eash flows) 10,825,743, 774 16,785.020,723
Number af ordinary shares outstanding during Live yoar 108,216,108 108216108
Net operating cash flow per share 100.07 155.11
1500 Reconclilation of cash flows from operating activities )
prafit bafore incomae tax 5,780,059, 223 3,057, 718617
Adjustment for
Depreciation charged 167,646,424 174,626,140
Amprtization chargod 10,568,341 10,124,188
Fnancial Cxpenses 97,949,184 119,175,632
intetest Expenses through BFC 159,122 203 151,002,153

Hon-operating Income

(8.335,218,165) {3,026,873, FET)

[3,900,582,013) [2,571.945,614)
(Ingrease)/decreass (o Current Assty
Advances, deposits and prepayments (Net of AIT) (727 423,507) 358,569 651
Inventarkes (5,006,453, 160) 1,803 602,114
Trade and Other recoivaliles (9,941,310,616) [2,397 054 453)
Incriasef(decrease) in Current Asgats
Delined Benellt Obligation - Gratwity (17,211,749) 9,814 348
Crisditors and accruals 21,936,803 200 11L,677376478
Provision for WPPF and Welfare Fung 45 912 664 16,514 140
6,250,316,922 13,568,612,278
$,129,794,138 14,954,385, 281
Cash Received from Non-Operating Income 4335718 165 3,02 873,767
Cash Payment for Financlal Expenses
Snandial Expenses (97,299,184) {115,175,632)
interest Expenses through BRC (159,122,203} 153,002,193}
Intoreyt an Right of Use Asset 589 530 1,033,683
(255,831,857} |269,144,142)
Income tax paid
Provithon made during the year 423,757 287 151,704 412
Increase in Provishon for tas (1,350,851, 469} (790, 786,251)
increase in advance Incame tax (453.342.490) | 286,012 344)
{1.380,436,672) (927,094.183)
Net cash flows generated by operating activities -l 16785020000,
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ip.00

Iro0

Auditors' Remuneration
Audit tes [Statutorny |
Provident Fund

Gratuily Fund

WPP and WF

BPC Reconciliation

Husaabn Farhad & Co.
Chortersd Accounionis

01 July 2022 to 01 July 2021 to
—0June2023 _ WjuneI0FR
Taka Taka
230,000 230,000
23,000 17,750
23,000 17,250
17,250 31050
43,750 56,250
I 1800,

During the period ended 30 lune 2023, there were 41 (Forty One) Board Meeting was haid. The Attendance status of afl

thee Board meoting as follows:

$|_{Name of The Directors Position Mesting Held Attendance
1 [Mr. Md, Mahbub Hossain Cm " n
2 jGr. Md. Khakruzzaman SManomoer il 41 0
Chasrman
3 |Mir, Ehafid Ahmed Diréctar 41 a1
independent
4 |Mr, Md, Asmaul Hossaln Bites a1 37
independent
& !Mr. M. Khalilur Rahman Blrsictor a1 41
] IMI. Abu Dalyan Mohamimad Ahsanullsh Directar a1 36
7 |KaziShahjahan Dircior 41 a1
B jSheikh Mohammad Balayel Hossaln Dlrecior a1 41
9 Mir, Abul Fazal Md. Nafiul Karim Director 41 29
Sharsholder
s 4
10 itr, Muahammad Zahanglr Aam " 5 1 36
Former
11 e, Mg, Masudur Bahman Managing 41 2
Drirectior
Managing
4
12 M. Md. Al Saleh Igbal Sirmehos 1 19
Remuneration of Managing Director, Managers & Officers
01 July 2022 1o 30 June 2023 mwmnnmuﬁ:
Managing Managers Managing Managers
Direcior & Oificers Director K Officers
Salary, Allowances & Bonus 611,920 129578675 1.130,078 130,601,359
Hausing
Rental 121 258 49,665,640 402,683 48,378,670
Uitities 174,009 24,068,266 195,042 159,282.750
455,257 73,733,506 375 67,661,420
Leave Encashment - 5,133 467 B 3,996,795
Providen| Fund 53,543 BAT4ADL 15,258 B310.391
1160,730 216,910, 1,743,101 210,569,465




Khn Wihab Shafique & Co. Hiusasln Farhad & Co.
Choriered AcCowsifonn Chortered Accowntonts

37.01  House Rent
Managars and Officers are paid cash allowancin,

37.02 Transport
] The Managing Directors are provided with free use of Company's car
(i) Other Managers and some officers are énjoyving cash loan facilivies, sulbzject to limit.
(Ml  Other Qfficers are paid cash allowances,

3703 Telephone
fesidentlal talephone for maknly Company’s business- for Managing Director and Managers, subject to Bmit.

3704 Medimal
The Managing Director, Managers and Officors ate provided with fee medical fagilitles according to Company policy

3705  Inaursnce
Thi Managing Director, Managers and Officers are provided with coverage for group insurance according to the company
poilcy.

17.06 Remuneration
Thee Directors ather’ thar the Manoging Director, who i an sx-officio director, are not pabkd any remuneration axcept for
feas and Fopenses n connedtion with attending 1o Company's Board Meeting.

00 Key Management Personnel Compensation

i accordance with the Para 17 of IAS 24 redated party disclosure durling the year the amount of compensalion paid to Key
Mapagement personnel incuding Board of Directors is as follows:

30 june 2023 30 jume 2022
Taka Taka

Short-term employes benefits 13,105,104 3,297 578
Post employment benefits 22 804 155 69,900,872
Othisr Long barm bengfit - .
Termination benefit - s
share-based payment - P

35,908,259 73,198,450

Ly Manpgement personngl companiation includes benefits for emplovess of the rank of General Manager and abave.
Mo remuneration 15 given to the Bogrd of Directors apart from attendance fees in 2ccordance with Board and Board Sub-
Commutios misrtings

Mumbser in F
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
39.00 Employees
Number of employees whise salary was below T 3,000 . .

Number of employees whose salary was or above Tk, 3,000 73 378

113 ma
30 June 2023 30 June 2022

Taka Taka

40.00 Value of Imports 3t CEF Basis
Raw K Packing materials & Finishad Products 5,150,534, 718 3,854 441 400

&lwﬂl !w

3 W__




Khan Wahab Shaflgue & Co.
Charterad ACCOURITREE

41.00 Holated Party Transactions

Huaaaln Farhad & Co.
Chortéred Acoountonts

During the period the Company carried out 3 number of transactions with related parties in the normal course of bosiness
an an arms’ lengih basks, Names of those refsted parties, nature of those transactions and thewr Total value have been set
owl in accordance with the proviskans of 1A5-24: Relatod Party Dhclosures.

Nature of Balance 25 on 30 June || Balance a3 on 30 June
Name of Party/Company Redationship T fons e 022
Frocutement of
b Patrole
Songees b Parert Concern  |POL Produris bass|  77,000,929,683 {Cr.) || 56.581,594.554(Cr)
Cor porat o
Oil, Biruimen Ete
Progurement of
Date: Parent Concern  |POL Produety base| 20,804 867475 (D) || 13,339,254,630 (D)
Oil, Bitumen Etc
]
Padma Ol Company Limited |  Subsidiary of BPC ME‘E:;:““ 115,060,794 (Cr.) 136,765,906 (Cr.)
jamuna O Company Limited |  Subsidiary of BRC “d;tm“::;'"“ 155,174,082 (Cr.) 160,596,945 (Cr.)
Standard Aziatic Ol Company Blending of Lube
It Subsidiary of BRC e 8,958,762 [Cr.) 37,874,718 [Cr)
Eastern Lubricants Blender Blonding of Lube
R Subsidiary of B#C & Gthers 3,078,588 (Cr.) 353,819 (Cr.)
Liguefied Petroleum Gas ) Product Supply
4 B T I
Limivad Subnidiury of BPC & Others 3,233,424 (Cr.) 11,639,742 (Cr)
Product Supply
| Eastern Refiniry Limited Subsidiary of BPC | on behall of BRC 7.045,974 [Dv.) 6,614,429 (Dr.)
& Others II
41.01 Details of Related Party Transactions
Detalls of Redated Party Transactions are given below:
: Frovided During | Adjusted During the || Balance as on 30 June
Mame of Party/Company Opening Balance the Yoar 2
Bangiadesh Petrole
i [ 56581594554 (Cr) | 298541042678 318960377807 || 77.000.929,683 (Cr)
Corporation
Bangladesh Petroleum
: ¥ ; 501,747 45, 7 :
ton 13,339.254.630 (Ov.] 52,997,501, 5531888903 || 20,804 867 475 (Dr)
Padma Ol Company Umited | 135,765,906 (Cr.) 53,194,135 31,489,032 115,060,799 [Cr.)
Jemuna O Company Limited | 160,596 945 (Cr.) 354,012,040 79,978 340 155,174,083 (Cr.)
»

s



Khan Wabab Shafique & Co. Hussabn Farhad & Ca.
Chortered Accoertonty (harfered Accountonts

- Provided During | Adjusted During the || Batance as.on 30 June
Name of Party,/Company Opening Balance i Yims Vbt 2023
Standard Asiatic Ol Company | 37 874,718 [Cr.) 360,853,705 191 384 058 68,958,762 |Cr.)
o Blenders | 353,819(cr) 16,059,406| 20,784,575 3,078,988 (Cr)
':1:1"“' ;"’m’“'"'" - 13,639,742 (Cr.) 130,539,807 122,533,488 3,233,424 (1)
Eastern Refinary Limited 6,614,429 (Dr.} 431,585 : 7,045,974 (0r.)

4200 Guarantes
Thene was no guarantes Lo third party on 30 June 2022

43.00 Capital expenditure commitment
The tender for Meghna Bhaban Project was published in the oGP portal on 26 July 2022 subsequently the tender was

opened on M) September 2032, Due to price hike the retendar prien Is higher than the estimated cost and the process is
cancelled, hence the retender process Is going on. Other than this the company has also made capital expenditure
commitments in vanous projects Tk, 297,100,000 45 on 30 June 2023,

3400 Contingent Liabilltles

4401 Stats of pending litigation with the Income Tax autharity
A demand nolkce amounting T 22,316,647 including Th. 161,548 a3 Interest has been hiued by Tax Commissioner

{Appeal) vide order no. 18icir against income year 2014-2015,

88.0% Status of Pending litigation with the Vat authority
A demand note amountlng to The 356,315.152 has been lssved by customs, Excise and Vat,Agrabad Division, Chattogram

vide certificate no: 01/2022 dated: 29 June 2022 a8 unpad w50 (of the year 201920208y letter reference
8. 23000040141 010.23/40 dated 04 july 2023 the company management wrote 1o the commissianer, Customs, Exclie &
Vat commissionerate refusing the claim by giving detailed explanation and references. No response was recelved from
the concern autharity yet.

#5.00 Events after reporting period

The Board of Birectors In thelr mewting held on 08 November 2023 recommended 160% cash dividend (Tk, 173,14,57,728)
and transfer of T 260,00.00,000 to Goneral Raserve for the year ended &t 30 lune 2023

A46.00 Minimum smount to be distributed & dividend
Aa per Soction 22 of Income Tax Act, 2023 a4 3 listed company, Meghna Petrolbum Limited shall declare and distribute at
least 30% of its net profit after tax as dividend (as per section 23 stock and section 27 cash) to its sharehalders otherwise

10% tax shall be inposed on the total amount of retalned eamings, fund, reserve or surplus,

1




Khan Wakab Shafique & Co. Hunsahn Farkad & Co.

Chartered &ccountants Chartered Accownionis
01 July 2022 to 01 July 2021 to
30 June 2023 30 june 2022
Taka Taka
Digtributable Income 4,471,357 314 3,165,351.039
Minimum Dividend Percentage as per Section 22 of Income Tax Act, 2023 £l I
Amount 10 b Distributed as Dividend 1,326,319, 194 949,605,312
hel Prolit Before Tak £.780,058.229 31957 718,617
Less: income Tan {1.358.661.915) (792,367, 578)
Distributable Income 4.421.397.314 3.185,351,039

47.00 Financial risk management

Internationa! Financizl Reporting Standard IFRS 7 - Financia! Instrumesnts: Disclosures - reéquines disclosura of information
relating 1o both recognized and unrecognised Mnancial Instruments, their significance snd performance, accounting
polickes, terms and conditions, net fair values and risk information- the company's polickes for controfling risks and

EAPOMINGG.

The management has overall responaibiiitg for the establisnmest and oversight of the company's risk management
framework, The comgany’s rish management policies are astablished to identify and analyze the risks faced by the
company, 16 46t appropriate tiak (Imits and controls, and to monitor risks and adhersnce to lmits. Risk management
policies; procedures and systems are reviewed regularly 1o reflect changes in market condltions and the company’s
activities. Thiz note presents infarmation aboyt the company's exposure to each of the following risks, the company’s
objectives, policies and procosses lor measuring and managing risk, and the company's management of capital. The
company has exposure to the lollowing rido from its use of fmancial Instrumesnts.

a) Credit risk

) Liquidity risk
¢} Market risk

#7.01 Cradit risk

Credit rlsk i the risk of a financlal loss to the Company || & customier or counterparty to & financial instrument falls o
mierl [t contractudl obligations, and arlses principally from the Company’s recelvables. Monagement has o credit policy
in plece and the exposurs to credit rivk is monitored on an angoing basis, In manitlorng credit rid; debtors are grouped
according to their risk profile, Le. thedr kegal status, financial condition, ageing profile efc, Accounts reczivable are related
to sale of petrofeam products. The maximum esposuie to credit rlik is repretented by the carrying amount of each
financial asset in the statement of financial position. Credit sales 25 compared 1o the total sales are msignificant.
Governmant Instiiutions are allowed 1o purchase on credit.

e
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47.02 Exposure to credit rsk

47.03

4704

Himsain Farhad & Co,

Thie carrying amount of financlal assets represents the madmum credit exposure. The mMaximum exposung 1o

credit rsk at the reporting date was:

Trade and other receivablis
Advance, deposit & prepaymentd
Cash and bank Dalance

Long Term inmeestrmunt (FODR|
Short Term Investment

Shart Term lnvestments -Depreciatian Fund

Ageing of Trade Recoivable

Upta & months

Dwerr 6 manths but loss than 12 manths
12 months or above

Credit exposure by credit rating

Trade and Other Receivables
Adwances, Deposits ang Fre-payments
Cazh and Cash Eguivalents

Cash in Hond

Cash at Bank

AR Bank Limated

Agrani Bank Limited

Bank Asia Limited

CITI Bank NLA. Limited

Duteh Bangla Bank Limited
Eastarn Bank Limited

First Security Islami Bank Limited
IFC Bank Limited

H58C Bank Limited

Janata Bank Limited

Mircantile Bank Limited
National Bank Limigad

NRE Bank Limited

NRE Commercial Bank Limited
NCC Bank Limited

(ine Bank Limitod

Prime Bank Limited

Puball Bank Lirmn|ted

Somali Bank Limlited

Sputheast Bank Limited
Standard Chartered Bank Limited
The Clry Bank Limited

Tree Premier Bank Limited
United Cornmercial Bank Limited
Uttara Bank Limited

30 June 2023 30 june 2022
Taka Taka

24,121,147 616 14,101,718 939

3.163,035,579 1.982,269,582

42,703,857, 210 33,623,869,212

9,267,190,273 8,026,407,598

10,101,433, 780 11,438,718,600

1,512,610,245 1,435,779,672

S, . R

1,423,063,201 623 (80,599

94,383,589 8,420,882

180,812,997 181,249,524

1,698,749, 787 Mﬁl&
As at 30 June 2023
Crodit rating | Taka | (%)

MR 0.00%
NR 3,163,035,573 7.65%
4,605,000 0.01%
35,198,045,390 92.34%
AR 3.031,744,912 7.854%
Ad(AAA 146,455,225 0.38%
AAl 71,974,603 0:19%
Ar A3 As 100,745,812 0.26%
A-{ARA) 45,665, 807 0.12%
Ad 1,955, 204,065 5.17%
At 2.159,754,735 5.65%
Ak 4,164 987,497 10.92%
Adh 19 0.00%
A+{AAA) 179,492,896 047%
Ad 5,806,652,264 15.20%
Ad- 1.736,285,417 4.55%
as 961,393 0.00%
Av 3,771,845,238 9.88%
AR 3,196,557, 765 8.89%
Al 3.558,261,343 9.37%
AA 961,606,842 251%
Adyi 2.193,785,651 5.74%
A+{ANnA) 106,316,243 0.28%
AA 2586,173,129 6.TT%
AAA 14,416,319 0.06%
Asl BR9,650,899 2.33%
Adt 100,097,240 026%
AR 1,082,114,087 2.81%
Al 131,094,867 0.3%

e
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47.05 Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due, The
Company's apgraach to manage liguidity [cash and cash equivalents) 1s to ansure, as far as possibie, that it will
atways have sufficient liguldity to meet its Eabilities when due, under both nommal and stressed conditions,
without Incurring unacceptable losses o risking damage to the Company's reputation. Typically, the Company
ghsures that It has gufficient cash and cash equivalents to meet expected operational eapanses, including
financial abligations through preparation of the cash flow forecast. preparad based on time line of payment of
the financial obligation and accordingly arrange for sufficient Mquidity/fund 1o make the expected payment

with|n due date.
The followlng are the contractual ar legal maturitees of financial fiabilities:
30 June 2023 30 June 2023
Taka Taka

Creditors and Accruals 83,634, 815,385 61,698,012.055
Provision for WPEF and Wellare Fund 304,213,644 208,300,980
Unclaimed Dividend 88,752,327 12,742,791
Long Term Borroedng 123,399,576 135,001,246
Short Term Barrowing 50,693,218 39,091,548

84,201874,150  62,093,148,660

47.08 Market risk

Market risk i5 the risk that any change in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will
affect the Company's incame or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. Thi objective of markel risk
management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters.

47.07 Currency risk

The company |s exposed ta currency risk on certain revenues and purchases of raw materials and equipment.
Campany's ferelgn currency tramactions are denominated in USD and relate o inport of capial machinery
and raw materials

47.08 Exposure 1o currency risk
There was no exposure to foreign currency risk on the reporting date.
47.09 Interest rate risk

Interest rati risk is the sk that arises due to changes in Interest rates on borrowings. However the eampary
do not have any sutstanding bank borrowings on the reporting date except 3 long teérm bormowings from
Government which interest rate is fiaed and interest rate risk s insignificant.

48.00 Significant Deviation

48.01 Significant Deviation In Earning per share (EPS):
EPS has been increased by 39.68% due to significant inorense in Sales, Other Operating Income by Tk
104,399,294 and No-oparating income by T 1,308,344 398,

48,02 Significant Deviation in Net Operating Cash Flows per Share (NOCFPS):
NOCFPS has been diocreased by 35.49% from pervious year due to increase In payment made to suppliers,
employees and others Taka 103,381,795 885, Which result significant decrease of Operating cash flows Taka
5.3413,867,057 from previous year

49.00 GENERAL
Figures sppearing in theds accounts have been rounded off to the nearest taka.
Previous year's phrasas & amounts have been re-arranged, wherever considered necessary, to conform fo the
presentation for the pericd undar revigw.

_’ ."_l‘rFf-Q
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Related Notes for Statement of Cash Flows

50,00 Cash flows from operating activities

50,01

50,02

SO0

S00s

Cash Recehved from Customen

Turnowver

Net Opecational Gain/Lost)

Other Operating Income:

(ircrease)/ Decrease - Accounts Recelvables

Cash Paid to Suppliers, Emplayees and Others
Cast of Sales

| rase | fDeeriaie In Inventony
Incraase S| Decrease) in Creditors B Acoruals (Supphet)

Cash Pakd for operating other expenses

Administrative, Selling and Distribution Expentes

Increase | Decrease) in Creditors & Accruals (For expenses)
Increane /(Decraase) in Creditors & Accruals (For fimance)
|increate) [ Decreate in Advances, Deposits 2nd Pre-payments
Advance [ngome Tas

Amortiration/Deprecistion on Leaie

Depreciation

Pravisian for Gratuity

Paid to Gratuity Fund

Pakd 1o WPPF

Cash Recolved from Non-Operating Incomas

Cash Payment for Financial Expenses
Financial Expenses

interest Paid to BPC

interest on Right of Use Asset

Incorme Tax Pald
(Increasa)/decreasa in Provizon for tas
Frovided during the perod
increasey|decrease) In advance for tax

Met cash (used in)fgenerated by operating activities

Hussain Farhad & Co.
Chartered Accountomty

01 July 2022 to 01 July 2021 to
30 juné 2023 30 June 2022
Mote(s) Taka Taka
2602 323,471,616,729 219,582 566,496
2601 219,770,342 133,158,954
2605 347,732,133 243,332,839
1100 {9,941 310 616) (2,397 954,451
314,007,808, 538 217,561,103 834
2602 [320,861,029,578) (217,384,423,530]
10.00 {5,006,453,160) 3,893,602, 114
2201 21,531,569,896 12.019,106,834
[304,425,913,247) {200,471.624,852)
.00 u.:?z,m.unl {1,165,310,804)
nno: (155,085,386) (1,094 361,200)
203 560,318,780 753,230,844
1200 |1.180,765,997) 82,557,307
1201.02 453,342,450 206 012 384
5.01.06 10,568,341 10,124,188
21.00 167,646,424 174,626,140
1800 75,218,877 92,490,626
1200 {92,450,62€) (82,676,278)
200 | {208,300,950) (191,786,840)
13
(305,968,014,450) (202,606,718,555)
30.00 4,335,218,165 3,026.873,767
4,335,218,165 3,006,873,767
28.00 (97,299,184} (129,175,632}
2200 (159,122,203 (151,002,193}
5.01.04 589,530 1,033 643
(255,831,857) [269,144,142)
250 429,757,287 151,708,412
53100 11,350, 851,469) (792,786,251}
1201.02 (453,342, 490} {286,012 344}
11,380,436,672) {927.094,183)
10887 16785020723

e



Khan Wahab Shafique & Co. Hemzain Farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chortesed Accoiantants
01 July 2022 t0 01 July 2021 1o
30 June 2023 30 June
Motejs) Taka Taka
51.00 Cash flows from investing activities
Date:
51001 Capital Expenditure
Investinent from Depraciation Fend 800 (76.130,573) [70,036,021)
Agdition In Capital work-in-progress b (132,672 183) 47,817 690)
—_(08802755) _ [117.853.782)
£1.02 Long term investmant 7.00 (1.240,732,675) 5.025,463.243)
SLO3 Shor term investment 8.00 1,337,284 820 473 672407
Net cash (used in)/generated by Investing activities (112,300,610} {4,719,650,618)
52,00 Cash flaws from flinancing activities
5201 Paymant against Right of Use Assot 50105 {11,105,021) {11,105.021)
5102 Davidend paid to shareholder 24.01 (L621.311,000) (1,619, 781,166}
52.03 (Daposlted) Adjustment to CMEF 24,01 (4,039,145} (74,515,085)
Net cash provided by f{used in) financing activities (1,636,455, 166) {1,705,501,276)
Ket increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalent 9,079,987, 998 10,359, 868,829
DOpening tash and cah equilin 31,623,869,212 23,264,000,383
Olosing cash and cash eguivatent QM?E H&El

e
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Charteted Acopuniomnts Chintgri o] Accoumbanis
01 July 2022 to
30 June 2023
Taka
53.00 Computation of Income & Tax Liability
Net Profit before Income Tax as per Audited Financial Statements 5,780,059,229
Less:  items for separate consideration
Mon-operating Income | 4,335,218, 165 }
4,315.218,165
1,434 84) 064
Add:  Expenses for separate comsideration
Accounting depreciation for separate consideration 167 636,424
Provetsion for Gratuity 5,270,877
Enteralnment 3,247 387
246,771,288
1,691,614,352
Less: Allowabie expenses
Tox depreciathon ufs 50 {207,899, 908)
Fayment against right of e asset {11,106,021)
Payments of Gratulty {93.290,626)
1,385,118, 797
Add:  Inadmissible Expenses
Subscription and C5R 3,729,095
Amaortization on Lease 10568341
interest Expenses on Legse 589,530
Business incomse for the current year 1,400,006,363
Allowable Entertainment Expantes W-1 {3,847 987)
Taxable butineds income 1.396,158.376
Other Income for the current year 4 335.218,165
Taxable income 5731376, 541
Tas Payabie on Taxable \ncome Rate Taxable income Taka
O Business Income U/S 45 20,00% 1,396,158,376 119231635
On Other Incame 6X{c) and 66 20.00% 4,335 218 165 67,043,633
Tax payable as per calculation 5,731,376,541 htﬂa“
As per Section
On Local Sakas L/S R9(D) 450,186,809
On import Stage U/S 120 142,344 311
ipterest |ncome froim SND & FDR U5 102 TEE 420 345
1.350,851.469
0, Minimum Tax UFS 163
Gross Eamning 2,830,357,093
Other Operating Intome 347,732.133
Nan-Opeérating income U/S 102 4,335, 218,165
Gross Receipl 7.,513,307.391
Rate .60 45,079,844
Therefore, Income tax payabie (Higher one among |, 11, & 1) 1,350,85],469
Working 1: Aflowable entertainment expenses
Buysiness income before charging entertalnment expenies 1,400,006,363
Rate Taka
Foor the flrst Th. 1,000,000 a% 1,000,000 40,000
For remaining balance L 4 1,359,006, 363 27.980,127
Allowable Entertainment sxpense a5 per Aube 550} of ITA 2023 wm
Entertalnment supenke o8 per Fnancial Statements 3,847,987
Allowable entertalnment expenia (Whichever is lower] 7
3 '. 5 [
Company Secretary  General Manager (A &F) Managing Director Director Director

L F




